VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, MAY 17,2024 1:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

- APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 26, 2024 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING

- A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Public comment on agenda items. Limit of 5 minutes per person. This is
an opportunity for the public to comment on items appearing on the meeting agenda, except for Public
Hearing items. Subsequent public comment by persons not directly affected will generally be
permitted only at the discretion of the presiding officer during discussion of agenda items by and
among the Council members and persons and entities who are directly affected.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR REPORT
9. STAFF REPORT
10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-578 requesting that up to $450,000 in Gross
Receipts Tax revenue be dedicated to the Joint Utility Funds as needed during the FY24 & ensuing
fiscal years, and requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment to the FY2024 budget (BAR) to add
these GRT Revenues to the Water and Wastewater Funds and the related transfers out of the Water
and Wastewater funds to the General fund (110) as needed

B. Discussion and Direction of Draft FY2025 Budget for Interim Budget preparation in May 2024
12. MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT




A5 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
2% O S T MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
Taos Sk? V&l[{ey TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2024 1:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Chris
Stanek at 2:00 p.m. The meeting was properly noticed.

. ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Chris Stanek
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Doug Turner
Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Mayor Stanek asked that agenda items 12.1 and 12.J be removed.
MOTION: To approve the agenda with that amendment
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner
Councilor Caldwell asked that agenda item 12.N be moved to agenda item 12.A.
MOTION: To move agenda item 12.N to 12.A SECOND:
VOTE: To approve the removal of items 12.1 and 12.J PASSED: 4-0

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 22, 2024 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

Councilor Wittman requested that a typo be fixed on Paragraph 8. The sentence says May and it should
say March.

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

PRESENTATION: VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
DIRECTOR DAN VAUGHAN REGARDING VILLAGE WEBSITE

Chamber Director Dan Vaughan presented five options from companies he had communicated with
concerning municipal website tools, templates, and add-ons. He will send the additional detail for the
Village Staff and Elected Officials’ review.

. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Public comment on agenda items. Limit of 5 minutes per person. This is
an opportunity for the public to comment on items appearing on the meeting agenda, except for Public
Hearing items. Subsequent public comment by persons not directly affected will generally be permitted
only at the discretion of the presiding officer during discussion of agenda items by and among the
Council members and persons and entities who are directly affected.

1. Ben Cook said that he is asking the Mayor and Council to not accept the proposal to terminate the
Village employee, as stated on the Council Agenda. Mr. Cook explained that he had been President of
the Kachina Property Owners Association and is currently Chair of the Capital Infrastructure Advisory



Committee. Mr. Cook said that he found this Village employee to be a highly principled and dedicated
public employee, with whom he had worked successfully on dedication of the Kachina parcels to the
Village as open space, as well as on the Village coming into compliance with the NM Development
Impact Fees Act and beginning the initiative to improve Twining Road.

2. Trudy DiLeo spoke about having been Chair of the Public Safety and Firewise Committees, saying
that the Village employee had been available to her for discussions and sharing of information.

3. Mike Fitzpatrick spoke as a member of the Capital Infrastructure Advisory Committee and longtime
resident. He asked that the Council rescind its intent to terminate a Village employee.

4. Matthew Hayner expressed to the Council that he thought it was irresponsible to dismiss a Planning
Director when there are many development projects ongoing.

5. Thomas McCullough said that as a resident on Twining Road for more than 50 years he had been
impressed with a Village employee taking interest in improvement of Twining Road.

6. Francie Parker spoke about the Taos Ski Valley Neighborhood Association’s support of the Planning
Department employee and their work.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission
Commission Chair Wittman reported that no meeting had been held in the month of April.
A meeting is scheduled for May 6, 2024

B. Public Safety Committee
Committee Chair Caldwell reported that the underground electric project is moving forward, with a
bid having been published for a contractor.

C. Firewise Community Board
Board Chair Caldwell reported that NFL letters would be issued soon to everyone who applied for
grant funds.

D. Parks & Recreation Committee
Board Chair Woodard reported that a meeting was held April 23, 2024. The Village has scheduled a
clean-up day on May 28, 2024. Lunch will be provided at the TSVI Upper Plaza.

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

Councilor Stagg reported that no meeting had been held. Board Chair Mariani submitted a budget
report to Finance Director Griesedieck. The Board will meet next month to confirm the actual
collections for the fiscal year.

8. REGIONAL REPORTS: Chief Vigil reported that he attended the Rio Hondo Watershed Coalition
meeting with Public Works Department Staff. Public Works Department Staff informed the Rio
Hondo Watershed Coalition about the operation of the Village Treatment Plant, as well as about the
strict limits of the Village’s NPDES permits and requirements with the EPA.

9. MAYOR REPORT: Mayor Stanek reported that John Avila, Village Administrator, has submitted
his resignation to the Village. Mayor Stanek expressed his gratitude and appreciation for Mr. Avila’s
dedication to the Village. Chief Vigil has agreed to step in as Interim Village Administrator. The
next Community meeting will be held on May 11, 2024 at 2:00pm in the Lake Fork Room and via
Zoom. The subject will be Electric Undergrounding in the Village. Kit Carson Electric CEO Luis
Reyes will be presenting.

- - Providing infrastuctane & sonvices to a World (lass Ski Resont (ommunity - -

V:\Govemance\Council\Minutes\F Y24\Council Minutes 04-26-2024 .docx



10. STAFF REPORT:

Chief Vigil reported that Police Lieutenant Salazar and Officer Hutter would be representing the Village
at a Memorial Service for Police Chief Trujillo and other fallen officers held during Police Week in
Washington DC. Chief Vigil announced that Gabe Vasquez has been assigned to be the new Public
Works Director.

11. OLD BUSINESS: No reports

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-574 Requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment
to the FY2024 budget (BAR) to increase the Hold Harmless GRT Revenues and Related transfers out
of the General fund (110), while increasing the transfers in for pledged funds to the USDA (403) for
debt service, and for 7% each general support to Municipal Streets fund (216) and Water Reserves
fund (535)

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-575 Requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment
to the FY2024 budget (BAR) to adjust budgeted Rent Transfers needed due to FY24 changes in
Department offices rented at the Village Complex

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

C. Council Acknowledgement of the FY2024 3" Quarter Financial data for submission to the
Department of Finance, Local Government Division by April 30, 2024

MOTION: To Acknowledgement of the FY2024 3™ Quarter Financial data for submission to the
Department of Finance, Local Government Division by April 30, 2024

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-576, a Resolution to accept the First Amendment
for time extension of the FY2022 - 2024 NM DOT Municipal Arterial Program (MAP) Cooperative
Agreement L.500522

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-576, a Resolution to accept the First Amendment for
time extension of the FY2022 - 2024 NM DOT Municipal Arterial Program (MAP) Cooperative
Agreement L500522

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

E. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-577 Authorizing the Assignment of Signature
Authorized Officer(s) for the NMED Capital Appropriations Agreements: E2240, F2393, G2434,
G2437, H2504, and H4297

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-577 Authorizing for the Assignment of Signature
Authorized Officer(s) for the NMED Capital Appropriations Agreements: E2240, F2393, G2434,
(2437, H2504, and H4297

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

Administrator Avila had been the only authorized signer for all these grants. Finance Officer

- - Providing infrastwuctune & sevvices to a World (lass Ski Resort Community - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY24\Council Minutes 04-26-2024 .docx



Griesedieck will now become the signer.

F. Consideration to Approve Huitt Zollars Professional Services Contract Amendment Related to
Expanded Scope of Services, Compensation, and Term Extension for the Twining Road
Reconstruction Project

MOTION: To Approve Huitt Zollars Professional Services Contract Amendment Related to
Expanded Scope of Services, Compensation, and Term Extension for the Twining Road
Reconstruction Project

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

G. Consideration to Award the Ultra-sonic Water Meter Project Contract to Zenner USA
MOTION: To Award Ultra-Sonic Water Meter Project Contract to Zenner USA
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

H. Consideration to Approve Awarding a Contract to Phoenix Mechanical for Village Electrician to
Underground Individual Services using KCEC Franchise Fees

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Caldwell
DISCUSSION: Phoenix Mechanical has not yet submitted a bid on the project.

MOTION: To Table Awarding a Contract to Phoenix Mechanical for Village Electrician to
Underground Individual Services using KCEC Franchise Fees

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

I. Consideration to Approve a Memorandum of Agreement with the Greater Valle de Taos Water
and Wastewater Alliance for Mutual Member Assistance (Item Removed)

J. Consideration to Approve a Memorandum of Agreement with the Greater Valle de Taos Water and
Wastewater Alliance members to participate in an Association for Collaboration in Building Water
Systems Resiliency (Item Removed)

K. Consideration to Approve an Agreement between the Village of Taos Ski Valley and Core &
Main, Inc. for purchase of 50 tamper-proof Fire Hydrant locks

MOTION: To Approve an Agreement between the Village of Taos Ski Valley and Core & Main,
Inc. for purchase of 50 tamper-proof Fire Hydrant locks

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

L. Consideration to Approve Entering a Contract for a Wildland Fire Coordinator

MOTION: To Approve Entering a Contract with Enso Fire Services to be the Wildland Fire
Coordinator

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0
M. Consideration to Approve Entering a Contract for Purchase of a new Medical Rescue/ Ambulance
Unit

- - Providing infrastvuctine & sowices to a World (lass Skhi Resont (ommauncty - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\F Y24\Council Minutes 04-26-2024 .docx



MOTION: To Approve Entering a Contract for Purchase of a new Medical Rescue/ Ambulance Unit
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

N. Discussion and Consideration to Approve Mayor’s request for Personnel Action Terminating an
individual’s employment with the Village. Governing Body approval of this action is required to
ratify this action pursuant to Section 3-11-6(D) NMSA 1978. The Governing Body, on motion duly
made and adopted, may discuss this matter in executive session pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2)
NMSA 1978.

MOTION: To go to Closed Session

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0
MOTION: To go to Open Session

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

MOTION: To Approve the Mayor’s Request for Personnel Action Terminating an Individual’s
Employment with the Village

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 3-1

Councilor Caldwell voting nay

13. MISCELLANEOUS: Councilor Wittman recommended to his fellow Councilors to have the
preliminary budget reflect a 7% increase in Staff salaries versus the previously discussed 4%.

14. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL: The next meeting will be the Community Meeting on Saturday May 11, 2024
at 2:00 p.m. The next regular meeting of the Village Council will be on May 17, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To Adjourn the meeting
MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

Attest:

Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge

- - Providing infrastructune & services to a World (lacs Ske Resort Commaunity - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY24\Council Minutes 04-26-2024 .docx



Finance Report for May 17, 2024 Meeting:

Revenues April 2024:

GRT: This month last year: $267,785 This month this Year: $268,969
Last Year YTD: $1,490,645 This Year YTD:_$1,699,144
Lodgers Tax:
This month last year: $135,114 This Month this year: $146,839
YTD Last year: $674,065 YTD This year YTD: $650,877
REVENUES:

e We received $53,678 in hold harmless GRT revenue in April which has been transferred to the USDA fund for
monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.
e Fiscal YTD GRT is up 14% from last year.

* Fiscal YTD Combined Water and Sewer revenues collected are up 26% from last year.
e Fiscal YTD Lodger's tax collections are down 3% from last year.
e Fiscal YTD Building permits are down 68.65% from last year.

e The Village received $7,071 in property tax collections in April 2024.
FYTD Property Tax Collections are up 4.4% from last year.
e The TIDD received $417,163 in GRT in April 2024.

EXPENSES:
s July 23 — April 24 Expenses vs same period LY are increased mostly due to due to:

e Expenses in Professional Contractors incurred for Water Line Replacement on Cliffhanger Loop & Upper Twining
& Hiker Parking Loop, payments for repairs at Village Complex, payments made to Huitt Zollars/Twining Rd
Design for combined Current and Prior Year invoices received in July, payments to Plummer & Usemco for the
Booster Pump, payment to Anchorbuilt for KC undergrounding work, payments to Dennis Engineering for
assisting on WTB application, payments to Lobbyist, payments to W/S Contractor while looking for a PW
director, increased payments in EMS for contractors, Medical Director, and Pharmacy Consultants, payment on
IT invoices from 2022 discovered not paid while there was no finance director, & final payment to IWS for WW
plant subsequent to settlement & Engineer approval.

e Increased maintenance & repairs on equipment & vehicle than LFYTD. We have more vehicles due to LE
acquiring 4 more vehicles this Fiscal Year. Building Maintenance increase is the Village Complex baseboard
heater repairs. Increased supplies for Lab chemicals.

e Increased payroll costs in GL -increased # of employees FYTD vs last year & increased OT in Law Enforcement,
EMS, Water, Wastewater.

e Emergency repairs & replacements - parts for various tanks & valves.
e Added Software: Penguin (Fire), Pointman (PW), & balance paid Ambitions software from 2022 missed invoices.
e Added Subscriptions/Dues: Garmin (EMS), Allterra for Trimble (PW), ECRFP (Fire)
e (Capital purchases/acquisitions — LE Vehicles & John Deere Loader.
April/May Events

Grant reimbursements for CWSRF Subaward for Water System repairs have been submitted for all expenses applicable
to this grant. We have received one of the disbursements and expect to receive the 2" & 3" disbursements before the
FY end. Grant reimbursements for NMED Water Booster Station Design have been received for expenses paid to date. A
grant reimbursement request for NMED Kachina Water Distribution equipment has been submitted for the Digital Phase
Converter cost. Grant reimbursement requests for DOT Capital Outlay Grant for Twining Road improvement Design have
been submitted for FY24 costs. Applications for DOT LGRF COOP Grant and DOT MAP grant for FY25 were submitted by
the due date of 3/15. We await news of those awards. The annual ARPA grant report was submitted to the US Treasury.
The interim budget is due to be submitted to DFA by 6/1/24.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to 5%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The reduction
comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it is reduced to
3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold Harmless) plus
the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the Village was previously
receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only affects
the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this time, and so the
total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of 0.125%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The reduction comes
entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period, it will be reduced to
3.650%. The total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase
voted for in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt portion currently,
and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 8.9375% for the period of January — June 2024.
Proposed GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.9375% to 9.4375% for the period of July - Dec 2024.

This increase of 0.5% is due to the county rate increase for addition of the County Hospital Increment 0.5%. The
Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grtx portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is
unaffected by this rate increase. The entire 0.5% grtx rate increase for this period will be entirely allotted to the
county.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225%.
These are unchanged from the previous period.

The state portion going entirely to the state is 3.650%.
The county portion going entirely to the county is 2.125%, up from 1.625% the previous period.



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 23 - April 24 vs same July 22-April 23

FY through 4/30/2024 4/30/2023
Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 75,616.69 || S 78,825.92 | $ (3,209.23) -4.07%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal § 917,495.12 || S 829,960.60 | S 87,534.52 10.55%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 378,806.84 || S 259,054.36 [ S 119,752.48 46.23%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 13,970.43 || $ 24,637.66 | S  (10,667.23) -43.30%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 76.20 || 115.53 | $ (39.33) -34.04%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 460,633.18 || S 441,065.27 | S 19,567.91 4.44%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 525,240.06 || § 518,088.74 | § 7,151.32 1.38%
43300 Building Permit S 14,708.99 || § 46,919.36 | S (32,210.37) -68.65%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 5,035.00 || $§ 7,580.00 | S (41,884.36) -552.56%
43500 Liquor Licenses S S - S -
43800 Zoning Permits S 31,475.46 || $ 23,485.98 | $§ 7,989.48 34.02%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S 49250 || $ 5,885.00 | S (5,392.50) -91.63%
44270 Impact Fees S 386,37791 || S 292,786.83 | $ 93,591.08 31.97%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 153,784.77 || $ 78,173.49 | § 75,611.28 96.72%
45050 Parking Fines S 6,100.00 || 2,454.00 | S 3,646.00 148.57%
46030 Interest Income S 270,858.68 || § 137,844.12 | $ 133,014.56 96.50%
46040 Investment Income S 7,792.56 || § 7,940.64 | S (148.08) -1.86%
46900 Miscellaneous - Other $ 220,590.46 || S 217,171.29 | $ 3,419.17 1.57%
47120 State Law Enforcement Approp S 75,000.00 || $ - S 75,000.00
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S 90,000.00 || S 90,000.00 | S - 0.00%
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S 251,826.00 || § 238,592.00 | S 13,234.00 5.55%
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S 101,000.00 || S 48,000.00 | S 53,000.00 110.42%
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 650,877.38 || S 674,064.89 | § (23,187.51) -3.44%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 4,557.23 || § 4,510.58 | $ 46.65 1.03%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 17,870.18 || S 17,785.02 | § 85.16 0.48%
47499 Other State Grants S 475,078.17 || S 61,202.07 | $ 413,876.10 676.25%
47399 Other State Distributions (res S S - S -
47700 Federal - LG Abatement S - S 6,304.50 | S (6,304.50)
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S 15.50 || S - S 15.50
46010 Contributions/Donations S 58,884.00 || 3,000.00 | $§ 55,884.00 1862.80%
44220 Water Use Fees S 201,783.76 || S 160,591.28 | $ 41,192.48 25.65%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 807,134.62 || S 642,365.06 | S 164,769.56 25.65%
Total Income S 6,203,081.69 || $ 4,918,404.19 | S 1,284,677.50 26.12%

Page 1



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 23 - April 24 vs same July 22-April 23

Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 23,672.37 || S 21,007.20 | S 2,665.17 12.69%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 1,124,671.17 || S 964,595.33|S 160,075.84 16.60%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions S - S -

51060 Salaries - Overtime S 34,491.52 || $§ 18,518.74 | S 15,972.78 86.25%
52010 FICA - Regular S 70,356.18 || S 61,239.14 | S 9,117.04 14.89%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 16,454.44 || S 14,322.06 | 2,132.38 14.89%
52020 Retirement S 108,598.78 || S 96,409.42 | S 12,189.36 12.64%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S 199,497.01 || S 182,239.50| S 17,257.51 9.47%
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S 971.76 || $ 858.94 | S 112.82 13.13%
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S 12,983.67 || S 12,170.32 | $ 813.35 6.68%
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S 2,254.60 || S 2,086.67 | § 167.93 8.05%
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 1,881.33 || $ 1,899.08 | S (17.75) -0.93%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S 296.70 || S 283.80| S 12.90 4.55%
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S 6,629.00 || S 13,836.00 | $ (7,207.00) -52.09%
52999 Other Employee Benefits S 4,501.32 || S 1,700.00 | $ 2,801.32 164.78%
53010 Travel - Elected Officials S 77484 || S - S 774.84

53030 Travel - Employees S 7,665.82 || S 3,045.83 | $ 4,619.99 151.68%
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S 5,881.58 || $ 386.06 | S 5,495.52 1423.49%
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S 36,330.40 || S 8,611.04 | $ 27,719.36 321.90%
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 52,134.17 || S 28,686.96 | S 23,447.21 81.73%
55010 Contract - Audit S 34,233.00 || S 24,811.25 | S 9,421.75 37.97%
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 42,886.69 || S 68,857.70 | S (25,971.01) -37.72%
55030 Contract - Professional Servic S 1,917,81435 || S 64547127 | S 1,272,343.08 197.12%
55999 Contract - Other Services S 196.29 || § 3,64298 | S (3,446.69) -94.61%
56010 Software S 42,875.06 || $ 23,767.72 | S 19,107.34 80.39%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 45,195.24 || S 64,611.36 | S (19,416.12) -30.05%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies S 22,567.92 || S - S 22,567.92

56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S 61,006.37 || $§ 112,190.87 |$ (51,184.50) -45.62%
56050 Supplies - Janitorial/Maintena S 1,373.23 || S 9,836.36 | S (8,463.13) -86.04%
56090 Supplies - Safety S 24,246.32 || S 9,686.09 | $ 14,560.23 150.32%
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 34,397.88 || $ 28,974.08 | S 5,423.80 18.72%
56999 Supplies - Other S 61,651.50 || S 11,73450 | $ 49,917.00 425.39%
57040 Election Costs $ - $ £ IS -

57050 Employee Training S 14,404.61 || S 14,935.40 | S (530.79) -3.55%
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 539,666.70 || S 671,731.08 [ $ (132,064.38) -19.66%
57070 Insurance - General Liability/ S 140,752.23 || $ 109,259.92 | S 31,492.31 28.82%
57080 Postage S 2,641.51 || S 2,454.12 | S 187.39 7.64%
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S 4,126.00 || S 6,288.55 | S (2,162.55) -34.39%
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S 98,601.67 || $ 80,031.25 ( $ 18,570.42 23.20%
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 6,101.00 || S 209.90 | S 5,891.10

57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 8,348.01 || $§ 5,650.95 | S 2,697.06 47.73%
57160 Telecommunications S 21,883.98 || S 23,670.43 | $ (1,786.45) -7.55%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 48,549.52 || S 55,929.13 | $ (7,379.61) -13.19%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 13,219.60 || S 24,044.65 | S (10,825.05) -45.02%
57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S 8,044.32 || S 752.47 | $ 7,291.85

57999 Other Operating Costs S 50,117.78 || S 44,503.24 | $§ 5,614.54 12.62%
58010 Buildings & Structures $ . S - $ =

Page 2



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 23 - April 24 vs same July 22-April 23

58020 Equipment & Machinery $ 28517586 (| S 69,629.76 | $  215,546.10 309.56%
58040 Infrastructure S 24,589.65 || $ - S 24,589.65
58080 Vehicles $  106,081.00 [| $  36,000.00 | $  70,081.00 194.67%
58090 Roadways/Bridges $  79,656.62 [ $ - |$  79,656.62
58999 Other Capital Purchases $  49,953.80 (S $  49,953.80
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 222,79054 || S 347,071.75| S (124,281.21) -35.81%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen $  163,13045($ 169,050.07 [ $  (5,919.62) -3.50%
Total Expense $ 5886,325.36 | $ 4,096,692.94 | $ 1,789,632.42 43.68%
S =
61100 Transfers In $ (2,404,784.08) S (1,988,912.55) $ (415,871.53) 20.91%
61200 Transfers Out $ 2,404,784.08 $ 1,988,912.55 $ 41587153 20.91%
S -8 -
[netincome | |$ 31675633 || S 821,711.25|$ (504,954.92)| -61.45%|

Page 3



wauNd - $00Z AMYIWINNS 171-1H9 jo AdoD

Wy

coerel/s

~o1id syjuow z pajesausd Aouow 1291491 SUOIJIB|[0 1HO YIuowW Juaung

LLEYL'BBY' LS |LLEVL'669'LS _Fﬂm.Mmew.E vm.ﬁatrw 06'vLE'V60°LS |9G°€L6'2828 |LLELL'SOLS |88'09P'82G8 |S9'GL8'9GES |60'v2y'9Les (G2698'LLLS |¥96.G°2L% alA
11'696'89¢% [v9'66L'GEES |YELOV'LLES |G8'66L'L.8 [€8CLLOLLS [€TGPI'LLLS [9S7LBEOVLS V8 PSS '86% 19'682'0¥% 9'6.6°LL8 ¥20ZAL
8G°€BE'E68'LS |61 6P LE8' LS [L1L°GPO'06V LS |29'098'22Z LS [05°919'626% |99'E0EL'EEQS [LO'8BI'06VS |2EVLL'GOES |2b'L06'8ECE [02'8LL'8GL$ |0 'vTL'68% 0L'8¥9'#5S atAa
6£¥06'G5% 20'vEB'IPES GG¥8.'/928 |2L°PPC'E6CS |P8TLE'OECS [S9'SI9'CYLS [69°€L5°GCLS |06°ZLC'9ZLS |22€Cl08% 0L '¥S¥'89% 0%°G.L0'GES 0.'8¥9'v¥5$ €C0CAd
£€6'v06'9L6'L$ |E€¥298'0G8°LE |10°LSB'69Y LS [LO6LY LB LS |6V ¥OL'LL6S |6E'0¥6°'8Z98 [LE'8ZL /2SS [92°€66'96E€S [vCIPL'60ES [20'629'¥61L$ |6L°L16°60LS |61Z1LL898  |ALA
05°2£0'09% Zr'9L0'28e$  |00°2ev'88C$ |25 PSC'YICE  |0L'¥22'8828 |80°CI8LOLS [SSPEL'OELS [25298°/8$ L129v'vLLS  |82°292'v8S 09'v6LLYS 6L°212'89% Z20cAd
86'298°6/9'LS |L2'6/6'€29'L$ |LEV06'PEE'LS [€1'PE'0ZLLS |86'ESC ¥E8S |0L°82€°2E9S [2¥'GEL'OLSS [9€°0/8°09€$ [86°626'0.28 [2L°088'88L% |BL'EBE'CYLS |06651'89% atA
12°€/8'GS$ ¥€G6/0'6825 |PCOLZ'PLCS [SLOPP'OECE |82'GC6°LGZS |82°¢6L'2CLS [90°G9C'6VLS  [8EOVE'68S 92'6¥0'28% ¥6°98v'9¥$ 88'ECT'¥.LS 06'651'89% 120ZAd
LY'L18'2G9'LS  [16°0€8'GLI'LS [9G°9E2'LGE LS |EV'G29'920'LS (92 ¥PL'9E8S  [82'B0P'LLGS |06°'ELY L6ES |1L6'09€'GPES |8 2S6'9SLS [BELG6'9GLS (Ll LBL'ELS  [2218L'ELS atA
05°086'9¢€$ SE¥6S 923 €L7199'v/28 |ZL°LE6'6ECS  |86°GEE'BLES |BEPEB'SZLE |66'90L'9¥LE (€S 60¥'88% 19'622'€8% L17181'ELS 0¢0CA4d
9¥'290'902'¢8 |LE'V22'6LL'CS |G¥62G'66L LS (L9881 LPSTLS | LY LLG'SYE LS [8P7L1T'2269 [L6'E68'E99S [60'62F'PLivS [|90°G8L'2EES [99'0£2°96LS |9L°065'60L$ [#6°E8F' PSS aLa
60°8€£8'98% Z6'P69'6LES 82°0vE'ZGcs (9T L29°L0ES |€6°GOE'CTES |LG'LLE'RGCS [28'¥OP'68LE  [EOPPOLYLS |0 PSS'OSLE |0 0v9'98S 22'901'95% ¥6'€8Y ¥GS 610CAd
99'612'86G6'LS [ve¥6.'22S'LS VS v.IE'6.2 LS [0€'25E'260'LS |2€26E'6488 [P 618298 [06°102'02¥S [LETLGL'20ES [#ST1SSCLES |26°96LLELS  [¥2'995°8/$ L1'v98'628  (ALA
[A4 AR 0L6LY'EYCS $2'220'/8L$ |86°656CleS |G8CL6'0G¢% [LS°21L'L0Z$ [6G°0S5'8LLS |LL.66G'68% C9PSE'GLS 89°0€9'86% £0°20.L'8¥$ 21'¥98'62% 8102 Ad
8E¥.9°L8S' LS [2H'668Y0S LS |6¥'800°962 LS |18°9SG'0EL LS |#8'0ZY 9268 [99°EL8'BELS |VELLL'O6GS [¥2'6SS vy |20'P9S'GOPS [GS'902'€92% |ZYEEE'SLLS [¥6'606'6LLS [ALA
96'v22'9.% €6'068'802$ 89°LG¥'GOLS [16'62L'v0C8 |8L°ELO'/8LS |2E'9EQ'CPLS [0L'8LO'BYIS |2Z'G66'LYS Ly'1SECPLS  |€1'€L8'/8% 8p'€Ch'GS$ ¥6'606'6L1$ 2102 Ad
6E'€8E'06E' LS [9¥'910'2GE'LS |€6°16E'0GL LS [€6'€G5'696 [€6'1L28'2088 [€6°0L2'669% [¥6'G60'SLvS [G6'60L'6.€8 [LEZL218LS |pZ'€8'GS5LS [98°0EL'8SS 28'168'L€$ ata
£6°99¢'8¢€$ £5°%29'102$ 00'8€8'08L% |00289'99L$ |00°LIL'E0LE |66'V19'¥ZCS |66586'G6S ¥9°L6€'L61$ [L0°6€8'G2$ 8€ChL'L6S ¥0°6£2'02$ z8'168°L€% 910¢ Ad
Yovv6'69¢°LS 89'860'662'LS |P8LEG'Z90°LS [$B7285'8G8S |LL'bOY'8G98 |16'89S'62vS VL LEY LPES |GE.2S'8E2S [Lyevs'ests [8Sv8S'SLLS [8LvO¥'0s$  [Z£10L'068  |ALA
96°6¥8'0L% ¥8'99G'L€2$ 00'v¥6'802$ |[L0°€CL'00Z$ |08'G68'82C% [€8°LEL'88% [6L°€06'20LS |¥6°'8.6'V5S £8°€96'29% 0v'081'GP$ 18°20€'02% 2€°101°06% SL0C Ad
L0'¥60'210'LS [L9'€20'6/68  [22'G8P'L9LS |29'GOE'Y09$ [9€°Ser'8EvS |0E€'82.'062% (628988028 |[08'2¥2LOLS [€2'680'6LLS |06°£95'98% 1Z°581'€G% 166822  |ALA
0¥'0L0'cES 6E'8€G'LLTS 09'6L1°2SLS |92°0¥6'G9l$ |90°269°/8L% |SG'BS8'LPS |5G8°G29'LvS L1'€G1'2v8 £87125°2¢€% £€9'28€°€ES 9/'66¢£'02% 1G'G8.2ES 102 Ad
2L'LZ5'060°LS  [/8'802'800°L$ |66'068'+08S |[6G'8G8'BEQS |[LE'€EL'SLPS |12'€81°L62% |06°GSH'OYZS [1€822°2618 |SC'EOLIELS |YOEOV'E0LS |92'869°.G% PL'GEQ'OES  (ALA
G8'8L8'LZs 88°218'€02$ 0¥'2E0'99L$ |82'GCL'E9LS |096¥5'8LLS |18/2L'06% |[65L.9'8V$ 86129'99% 69'669'22% 8€°G0L'GYS 21'€98'02¢% ¥1'GEQ'9ES €102 Ad
aunp Aely Judy yalep Aenigaq Aenuer laquasa( 13qWAAON 13q03)20 1aquaydag i1snbny AlInp

S1dI303d SSO¥O

%S¢1€°6 = LV LINIHYND

xe| sjdigoay ss0l9)
AUVINIANS NOILD3ITTOD XV1L S.¥39A0T ® S1dIFOI™ SSOYD
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 ADVTIIA




JUBLND - $00Z AYYINNNS LT-LHD 4o AdoD

¥20c/eLis

‘yyuow snoiaaid ay} ul pajesauab Asuow s309}4a1 SUOIIDB[[02 1T YuOW jualing

8€°//8'059$ 8€//8°059$ 8€2/8'069% |[6Y'8€0'p0G$ [80°/88°19¢$ |€6'6.2'8€2$ [L2'LGE'LELS (82925 8LLS |SL'G¥6'L6$ 05°62¢'0.$ €6'16.'PP$ 62°069'G1$ aLa
69'8€8'avlS [L¥'LGlZvlE |GL°Z0L'€ClS |9L'8Cy LOLS [61°GCB 8IS €1°186°023 GO'GLG /23 16°2£9°6Z$ ¥9°101'62$ 62069'G1$ ¥20CAd
69'9¥0'902$ ¥8'661'869$ 68'790'7/98 |96'0G6'8EGS [9CSE'LOYS |12 °0¥Z'89C$ |6€°'GCO0SIS |PZ'OPS'82LS |229v2€0Ll$ [LL7L6V'ELS 91'96¢'Lv$ LTYLLLLS QLA
18°9YG' LS G6'veEV vT$ LBELL'GELS |2L'966'9ELS  [GGELLEELS [CEGLOLLLS |G1°620°2CS Z0'00€£'6ZS GP'¥G.'62% LO'GEL'9ZS 6v'Zv9'62$ L2VLLLLS €C0ZAd
16°2v9'veLS EV'8LERLLS 002/2°10.$ |BI'€EC'EPSE |06°LGY'PBES [89'186'29Z$ (8668526518 (6571656218 |0£'€28'90L$ [85'9z8'E8S L2'190°2S$ G6'GPC 8LS arAa
8Y'¥92'9% €Y LOLLLS Z8°EV0'8SLS [BZ'I8L'8YIS [2TOLVLELS |0L'ZBEOLLS |66°LE0°ETS 6C'82.'CCS 2.'966'22% 2£'69/°92% 92'G18'8¢% G6'GYZ'8lS ¢20ZAA
8¥°089 0.E$ 81 L9V'E9ES Z5'E6) €568 [65°/€9'9GCS |6E'LL8'LLLS |EB'BLE'6ZLS (22820 7LS 9/'962'L9% 8E'€LE'€GS 98'8.1'9¢$ G6'LYE'ETS LE°LLL'8S atA
0€61CL8 99'/92'01$ €6°G55'96% 02'09.'78% 96°855 ¢v$ L1°062'65% [9671€2'9% 8e'ecr v1$ ZGv6L°LLS 16'9£8°CLS 8G'0L1'GLS L€°121'8% LZ0ZAAd
09'212°€6¥3 P1°L29'E6Y$ 06'861'c6v$ |21'2/6'v2h$ |SE'BSS'CLES |95°896'102$ [60°€SS LOLS |LE'0/8'¥8S G6'8%.'69% gL'olz'1ss 9l'v¥8Z'zes 0¥'201'6% atAa
YqEGPS- vaelvs £1°922'89% C8ELYLLLIE |62°685'LLLS |Lv'GLy 00LS [BLZ89°9LS 9g'LZL G1LS 6.'86G'81$ 00°'926'8L$ 9/°9/1'¢2$ 0v'201'6% 020CAd
81°8/£'v2S$ 19°082'615$ GZ'P58'006$ |08'196'€8ES |S52'9G2'8/28 [L€296°LLI$ [61'6GG'88% €€'€0E 0.9 95°26€ 85% 80°02¥'Zv$ 80'¥81'92$ £2'269'8% alA
157/60°G$ ge'9er'els G¥'c68'zzls  [S0'G0Z'S0LS |8E'¥6L°00LS |8L'€OV'68S [98'GSZ'8LS L2°G06'L1LS 8Y'L/6GLS 009¢6'GL$ G8'162°L1$ €2'269'8% 610CcAd
81'615'6¥ES$ £6°981°9vE$ S0'6LSYYES ([82'8EV'0/Z |ECT86L0TS |08'82ESPLS [01'BEE'ELS G6'918'99$ 9.°609'09% 0.'6v9'15$ z8'eer'ors 90°'e9Y'9¢$ aiA
§geeeees 88'299'LS L2°080'7.$ SY ¥Sy'89% €G'GG9'05S 0,°066'L.$ [SL'12G6'9% 61°202'9$ 90°096'8$ 88'GZC'LLS 9.°096'€L$ 90°€9¥'92$ 810C Ad
Lv'668°9LES 0ZVSL'ELES 9¢'0.0'80€$ [62¥E0'L22$ [8€'1L00'/SGL$ [B8L'620'66$ [(€L2L0'LPS €1°/60"L1$ 29'69¢'9¢$ ¥i°192'0€$ LA A 6.°21€c$ atA
LZsvl'es ¥8'€89'GS$ 20'9€0°1 8% 162€0°0L3 02°226'LS$ Gp'900'2G$ |09°G.6'GS LELEL VS 8€'%01'9S 0Z'025'02% Sv'8Zy 9% 62.°2LE'€S 2102 Ad
ZL0E1'vEES GZ'629'LEES 6€8/£'82€8 [VE'PEL'LGZS |LLIPG'08LS [92'£20'80L$ |92'022' 7SS 89'CC6'tv$ 18'vTL'0V$ $9'8/6'¥ES 06225928 0/°6G1'ES aLa
L¥°10G°2% 98°062°¢S SOvPeLLS €C'€659/% G8'€L5CLS 00'/08'¢S$ (8BS /62'6% 18°/61'%$ 21°9%2'GS ¥.'05%'6% 02'89¢'22$ 0,°6G1°¢€S 9102 A4
L' /8E ZIES €162 11ES €G'86L'G0ES |€G°2/G'0€2$ [Z€€¥LZ9l$ [18'899'96$ [LE'€90'8YS €9'€2E'0V$ 81°221'¥ES Yy'SL9'v2% 9/°162'6% £6'267'C3 atAa
8C'8EL'IS 09°06¥'G$ 00'L22'S.$ 91'¥€8'29% 95'%.0'99$ 06°609'8¥$ [89'6€L'LS Gv'961'9S v 15¥'6% 89°2/€'G1$ €8'708'9% €6'26¥'CS GL0Z Ad
£9'658'10€$ G€'906'662$ ze'8lz'e6es |G€'/€9'/228 |S9P09'6GLS [1€29Z°10LS [2L'6L9'OFS 620EL'LY$ 69°0L¥'LES 14 A%CPATS 88°/8G'01% 86°2€8'¢S atLAa
82°€G6'LS €0'889'¥$ 16°08G°29% 0.°2£0'89$ € ZPE'85S mfmvw.vmw £8'888'7% 09'61E'v$ STAVN N AT 95°6¥0°L$ 06'¥5.L°LS 86'2€8'CS 102 Ad
9E'P¥E 0/2$ 66'0C1 '692$ 9y'€€.'9928 |21'¥56'0028 |PO'SEL'LELS mw.mwo_mnm/ L6'VEGLES gz'zzl'Les 02'6EG'€2$ 06'029'91$ Ly'852°01$ 0Z°119'¢s alA
VAR rAANRS €6°/8€'CS$ ¥E€'6.2'G9% 80'618'69% GE°150'89% TL8YS LIPS [LLTLY'vS 90'/85°¢$ 0E¥16'9% 6¥'29¢'9% 12°.¥9'9% 0c'Li9'es el0C Ad
aunp Aely jidy yasew Aeniqaq Aenuepr Jlaquiadaq J9qWIBAON 18q03120 Jaquialdasg 1snbny AInp

XV1.S439007

%G’y Sem SJel Xe} $0/9 NIYY LB/2 %G S! S1eJ XB} 84} JUSLIND NIY} #0/1.0/L

%S = 31VY LNIHHND

xe| s,.1abpo7




10’1 1SZ ‘[ednynD/ou| 6€'619 ‘9oUBINSU| ' SoUBUI4

¥9'999.¢ '9ieis] By #/'6¥1L0l ‘Y981 ‘1S Joid
6'6ELLY
‘apel ] |lelex/e[ese|oym Z1°09€8

- ‘Jdeousiu| @Y 1/V4NN
L2’ LES6 ‘Woddng g ulwpy

¥Z'66¢L ‘Bunnoeuney

92'00¥¢ 1SSV 20S/21e0 UlH

92'€56G/. ‘P00 ‘Buibpo]

/8'0G80G¢ ‘uolonIsu0)

99'vveCre- ‘AdilL

00°0 ‘s8N

e 26°'G06G- ‘90 UIWPY
8L'€TS "SSEPUN ™ g'gezl Jaylo

yzZ0z 11idy ul paasioal
20z Aienigag o) pajas)|0d uopnquisiq sidisdsy ssolo
Kajjea S soe] jo abej|IA




ssajwJeH p|oH

uonnqLasig 149 AdlL vZ0ZALAd '8 €£20TAd

9E'€8LPLO'T  LT'8C0'SLT'T  bSTIB'6YET |lexoL
88°778'6L 2876976 0L'L1SVLT Asenuer JELIEREN] Jaquianon
8T'HTEC6 0L'TTL'0TT 86'G€0'70T Jaquwadaq Jaquianon 139010
¥5'899'6Y 8€'776'8S 76'065'80T Jagqwanon 13gqopQ Jaquiaydag
¥€'609'19 68°£80'¢€L €T L69VET 12g0RQ Jaquiaydas 1sn8ny
€0'796°01 11°965'8Y ¥1°095'68 Jaquaidas sndny Anr
19°09€'8T 7' 18L'12 Z0TYToY 1sngny Ainr aunr
60'669'CY £7'%59'0S €G°€SEEH Ainr aunr Aepy
81°08€'6¢ TV vS8'vE 68'VEC'V9 aunf Aepy |udy
€5°£€9'96T weLr'set S6°0T6'62Y Aey |dy yaJe
LT9L6'TPT T0'871'891 8T'v0v'0TE |udy Yoiew Asenigayg
LS'€98°0ST LO'8LE'SLT ¥9'T¥L'8TE y2ueN Aseniqay Asenuer
¥8'9£669T £9°S¥9'T0C LETTI'TLE Asenigay Asenuer Jagquiadaq
wnm___> 21e1§ |elol S3131ju3g 0] |1e3S 44 3)e1s§ 01 twu._onwz pajlelauan
PaINGLISIP SI LYO YA SI 149 YIuoy S! L4D YIuo
| aujeseg ade|jIn
LOYOZ'TEG'PT  86'CTL'968'T  T9'0SE'9L9  £0'S00'Z0SWT  (£1'196'081)  (£6'£EE’0ET) 8L'ZET'6E6'D TLBEV'ELS'L YZ0TA3-9T0ZAd Tv.LOL)
TLEVT00L'T $8'908'8LE 1'9ZE'00T EB'TEV'ELZ'E - (08'tL0's€E) S9'ZPT'Seh'T 86'09£°€88°T ¥ZA4 V101
T 19€8 -
T'T9E'8 -
LT'696'69C 19°LL9ES TTT9E'8 ¥SZ9TLTY (¥’ T9SY) TU6LE6LT 99'vYETHT v20z/81/v
¥9°66L'SEE TUELT'EL T T9€E'8 9/°0£6'9Z9 (67'5589) 9t'S65'69C 65'0£7'¥9€ ¥Z0T/YT/€
YETOP'TTE 98'7S/'S9 TT'T9E'8 LT'S8S'SYS (GL'€S6°S) TE'TS0'SET 09°'L8Y'9TE ¥20Z/S1/T
S8'664'LL GS'676°CT Z1'09€'8 L1'709'99 (16'02L) $5°206'8C YT ECh'8E ¥202/81/1
€8'TTL9LT 6.'866'SYy TT°09¢'8 SL086'VLY (9g'815"Y) SL659'6TT 9£'6£8'65C €20¢/ST/2T
€T'SYI'TLT 85'S6Y St T1°09€8 SLL8Y'SYY (T¥'206'p) 8€09£'T6T 8/'7€9'09¢ €C0T/LT/TT
95 T6E0PT €1°6857¢ 21°09€8 98'€78'987 (6T'9€1°¢) 88'61E'ETT LT'0£9'99T 8L1Z/TT/0T
¥8'755'86 8/°120'v¢C ZT°09€'8 18°909°91¢ (50'89€7) 7S'SST'E6 vE618'STT €20¢/S1/6
19°'682°07 6579T°0T ZT°09€'8 59'098°98 (ev'Lg6) T66°LE 99'908°6Y €202/81/8
¥9'6/5'LL £8°/00°ST 1'09€'8 LL'8TE'E0T (LTETTT) 97'L6T'SY 89 VY165 €20T/6T/L
 8S°EBE‘E68T 9€'LTL'9TE t°9ZE00T T°TL9'9ST'T  (8L'928't) (ET°T68'6T) 9L'€8LTITT 95'609‘650°T £TA4 1V1OL
6€'706'SS ¥S°0SY'TT ZT'T9E'8 86'L59'E8 (ev'106) 90'599'9¢ SEV68'LY €202/72/9
20'vE8'IrE 9r'TTT'9S ZT'T9€'8 20'vhr'8TE (20'6€5°E) 0L 676'EVT Y€ €£0'88T £202/61/5
SS'¥8L19T 1S'SE9°9Y T T9E'8 S0'666°90€ (66°£0€€) Ov'6YS'VET ¥9°2SL'SLT €202/61/v
fan T4 Y4 TV LTLTS TTT9€8 75°9T9'6¥E (£¥'STL'E) Z8'V6TYST LT IPT'66T €20z/St1/¢€
¥871€'96¢ 60'ST6LY T T9Es GT'EETL6E (16'546°7) ¥9'760'27C 75°9TT'8ST €202/S1/2
S9'ST9'THT LY'110'PT ZT'09€°8 T€'682°L0T (£9°€0S'T) 88 80'87T 01°807'18 €202/61/T
69°'€L5'STT €6'766'€T 71°09¢€'8 6T°0VT'8 - (or'19) ¥8°616'y SL'TST'E Teoe/st/e
06212'9CT £6'766'ST 7T°09€'8 €6'G8T9€€ 2 (z9'815°2) 16°988v07 €9'LT8°EET cz0z/LT/TT
7T°€TL'08 8T°L£9°0T TT°09€'8 6€'€7S'6¢ . (66'9£7) 09'£65'7T 8.'20T'ST 7T0e/61/01T
0T ¥5v'89 64'885LT 1°09€'8 YT YT6'v6 < (¢9012) 7€'998°LS 65'85L°LE oe/1e/6
0v'SL0°SE SS°0L0'PT TT09€8 TEV668Y (82'978"tv) (56'689) ¥6'258°LS 01'8599¢ zeoz/ee/s
0L'8¥97S 06'92%'9 10968 (8£'928'7Y) - 66'6T¢ (9€'906°£27) (Tvrovz'LT) Te0T/81/L
yum/panieday 149 S19510 adil (exog sjoeq Aed $394 Ulwpy uBWaIIU| 3RS UIWBIU| ASIA aleq



Monthly Public Safety Report Apr-24

Law Enforcement R.Salazar ] Aquino J. Hutter V. Vigil Totals Last Year
911 Hang up 0 0 0 0 0 0
Abandoned Vehicle 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alcohol Offense - Adult 0 0 1 0 1 1
Animal Calls 0 1 0 0 1 0
Arrests 0 0 0 0 0 1
Assists to other Agencies 2 0 2 2 6 5
B&E /Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0
Battery or Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0
Business Alarm 0 2 2 1 5 6
Citizen Assists/Contacts 15 3 21 20 59 117
Civil Stand-by/Civil Complai 0 3 0 0 3 0
Disorderly /Disturbance 0 1 1 0

Domestic Calls 0 0 0 0

Embezzlement 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foot Patrol Hours 5 10 3 2 20 48
Found/Lost Property 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fraud Complaint 0 0 0 0 0 0
Harassment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Health Orders 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larceny 0 0 0 0 0 0
Law Unknown/Information 0 0 0 0 0 0
Missing Adult/Person 0 0 0 0 2
MVC's 0 0 0 0 0 3
Narcotics Adult 0 0 0 0 0 0
Natural Diasters 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parking Citations 0 0 3 0 3 0
Private Property Crash 0 0 0 0 0 1
Reckless Driver 0 0 1 1 2 1
Residential Alarm 2 1 0 0 3 3
Shots Fired 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suicide Subject 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suspicious Persons/Vehicles 0 0 1 0 1 4
Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0
Traffic Enforcement Hours 5 2 35 3 45 37
Traffic Hazard 3 1 0 1 4 10
Traffic Stops 0 2 13 0 15 27
Tresspass Warnings 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0
Verbal Warnings 0 2 7 2 11 3
Welfare Check 0 7 0 0 0 1
Written Citations 0 0 7 0 7 11
Written warnings 0 0 7 0 7 18
Fire/EMS 0 2 1 5 8 8



Monthly Accomplishments for April 2024

Police Department Chief / Director Virgil Vigil

e | met with Village Administrator John Avila in the last two weeks of April 2024 to discuss his resignation. Mr. Avela also
informed me of the possibility of filling in as Interim Village Administrator, until the positions could be filled. We briefly went
over his duties and the projects that he was working on. He also was able to inform me of several important deadlines that we
needed to be addressed. He was also able to let me know what Department Heads oversaw several projects at this current
time.

° Reviewed and signed numerous Village payout checks and requestions request from Department heads for purchases.
Attended several interviews for employees and addressed personal issues. | also reported a staff update to the Mayor and
Council about progress with the Village.

e  Officer Hutter, Officer Aquino and | attended training for IR 8000 intoxilyzer (Dui Breath machine) and successfully completed
the course and received a certified card.

e | attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. |
also attended Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime Stoppers Meetings, and weekly Fire/EMS Trainings.

Items In progress for May 2024

e  We will work on filling the vacant positions for the Public Works Department, and | will continue the duties of the Interim
Village Administrator until the position can be filled.

’

e Arraignments will be made to have Officer’s represent the Village of Taos Ski Valley Police Department for the late Chief
Sammy Trujillo Memorial Service in Washington D.C., Lt. Salazar and Officer Hutter will be attending the Service.

e | plan on attending Public Safety/Firewise, E911 board, Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime Stoppers, Village Council Meeting, and
weekly Fire/EMS Trainings this month.

From EMS Department Chief Matt Rogers/EMS Fire Chief

Slowly moving into the new Fire Station. Have engines moved over and starting to get set up. Waiting for $70k from



state to really buildout office space.

Had Wildland Coordinator G. Hanson start this month. Putting to work the $20k in equipment grant, have ordered new
radios more compatible and several fire shelters and tools.

Have a new part time firefighter and paramedic (2 folks) starting today.

Got final approval from DEA to add controlled substances to the ambulance.

Did final inspection for new Tender in Michigan, it should have arrived in NM to get decals added and hopefully end of
next week.

Matt Rogers EMT-P, DiMM
Fire & EMS Chief

Village of Taos Ski Valley
C: 203-246-9153



Building Department Council Report 05-17-2024  Jalmar Bowden

Council report from April 26 through May 13, 2024

Inspections performed residential: 3

Inspection in response to complaint: 0
Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family / commercial: 8

Permits issued since last council report:
1_ new residential building.
0_residential repair/remodel
0_ residential demo pending
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
0_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
0_ demolition commercial permitted.
6_Projects currently in application or submission review.
1 Commercial project currently pending submission.
1 Residential projects currently pending submission.
1_ Residential Certificate of Occupancy granted.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Update of the Non-Federal Lands Grant. Early May Planned start Bull o’ Woods Corridor

2. Village complex repairs are complete. Two minor issues still to be completed.Will require
personal attention this coming month.

3. Actively reviewing the plans for the Hotel St Bernard and other projects intent to issue those
permits during balance of April or early May.

4. Actively responding to owners and contractors currently and in near future.



PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

May 17,2024

WATER:

=  Public Works Department completed training and certification for Trenching and
Excavating on May 1, 2024.

= Hydrant Cut-a-Way training is scheduled for May 21,2024, training presented by
Mueller

=  Public works had a phone call meeting with Zenner USA about the Ultra sonic meter
pilot project and locations of meters.

=  Bids are due back for Phoenix Switchback water line on May 29,2024.

= Village Staff attended a Lead & Copper Service Rule Line Inventory training at UNM-
Taos on April 24, 2024. All water systems must have an inventory of all service lines to
the NMED by October 1, 2024 (Gabe, Pablo, Marlene)

Wastewater

= DMR submitted May 15 for the month of April (see attachments)

Roads
= Road rental equipment is in the Village to prepare the roads for dust control.
Desert Mountain Corp is scheduled to treat the roads the second week of June.
Staff
= The Public Works Department would like to announce its new Public Works
Department Director, Gabe Vasquez
Solid waste

= Aroll-off dumpster has been ordered and delivered to the Treatment Plant Yard.
It will be here from May 1, 2024 to May 30,2024 for use by residents and
businesses only for items too large to fit in the trash compactor. The treatment
plant yard is open M-F 7:00 am - 5:00 pm.

=  Slash pile to be open lune 1, 2024



9692€0 0
865200
B6.9v0 0

268590

SP0E0'0
8200

LpL6200
89€6200
968200
LOLEQD

165620 0

9850€0 0
29£8200
698200
660620 0
99L0€0 0

iCLie0o
865200
96820 0

€29L¥00

2609%0°0
1228500
VL6500
8649%0°0
oW

#4014 gy

%P8 66

%23 66

05 20T
05 202

%ZL 66
%ES 16

00 o¥e
00 0¥

851

e 008

SS.Luanju|
aos wanju|

%EL 66 %EE 86 % |BAOWEY
8810 €20 | 50 180
££00 0zo | evo 8.0 | Zbo | 00 | ¥OZ 8.0 002
[x40] s¢0 | s90 | ss0 e y
usabonN [ej0L o¥6'0 S¥ 0 620 65
000 000 | 291 [
" ooo NN 000 14 Ei - £€0°0 £9'2 (14
000 000 [:14 2600 L4
000 00°0 &3 §€0°0 il 2
000 ) 000 2 | | | 2800 B - ez | 9z
000  wo a2 220 6000 1600 . 21 o
650 Sh'y ve R 600 | 640 | 250 | 000 100 | ozo | evo | szo | o0 | eco | se0 | e 180 wz | w
o000 000 a €& | 8¥0'0 1 i [P £€°L HII
000 000 zz 080’0 Ll (44
000 000 1z 1€0'0 | P | e 14
000 000 0z £ro'o 0z
0o | oo || e 1500 0zL n
C 000 wo LG B §520 2r00 Bl i a €52 81
000 w0 Lb oo’k | oo} 050°0 ero | evo | L0 o |
000 000 9) Z€00 I €92 9
000 " oo T8 9£0°0 ¥0'L 9l
000 000 11 L6800 15
wo | oo ||Te 012 £
000 000 1 = €£00 T L i i €L zr
000 000 1 o010 9E0'0 1£0°0 8L 38
w0 | oo oL [ | ceoo 1 05 L oL
Q00 000 (] $0'2 (]
000 000 8 900 - T 8
000 000 L 60°L L
000 000 s | T ] T D R 8zL | 9
T TR | I | =" == = |l [ [T I ! Sl
000 00'0 ¥ 6610 0500 €500 8€'L | ¥
950 vl n 00k | 00 L9000 | LV} | O0'€ | 00D | L0'0 | S20 | s90 | ®vo | zvo | o0 | 80 | 20 | ofo | vOL 8L'C 002 €
000 000 2 | 9p0°0 vo'L z
000 000 3 €50'0 evL 3
ZON + EON + NXL| ZON + EON + NML n4o nao TejoL Ajaam aBesany Apzsm | Ailea P bw Pal yBw P/al bW Pl B P/l 6w p/a yBw Pl 6w
P/l N [BIOL bW N oL (2934 | 1003 A ‘moj4 d [e101 (o1nIN) -zON (2323N) -EON | (=uowuwy) THN NYL SS1L i ejeg gog
Bju gju 0000% | 00GE2 e e/u e/ e/ E/U e/u eju et
LEl z8 00002 | 0092} 080 | 050 bes | oze 08'€Z | 000E |[88-99 | 08ez | oooE Aep og
50z €21 0ztL | sLo ¥es | oze 0456 | 00S¥ 0.6 | 00SK Aep 2
sjuawaynbay yuuad ualingy

$Z207 1udy
LH0dIN AMYIWAINS BV



rZdWOD ey

iy iogg OEY * OERAD bw - 61 90 . S50 > Pl -9z fxail » zzo
wmnz.ww Apasm-on0 2 6w -6 OAY VA L2 3> OAVVADEZB = pal-9Z AV VA L502 =>  OAVVOOE L€} e o SS0I U - | IN se] fe1o} ‘'veBoniN 00900
ﬁ&z.o»w ADaoM - L0110 VBw - 6} e » e > pial- 92 650 > 150
vZdNOD uwow AV - 5 B d i
-bz  sadeomL-ggRg  © Wb -5y VEbELoNESY 0 wonyuj ofiemas mey - 9 PepUsdsns |B10} 'SPIIOS ORS00
2dINOD uwopy B -
“bz  1od oaml - 08120 RIGURIHE 520z =
Xuz.oh 180 09 ,.c,mm_ﬁ z ibw - 51 DAV VO LOSY = AV VOOE 008 = P/AL-9Z  OAY VO LLSE =3 DAV VOOE 8'€Z - L] ssoig uany3 - | popuadsns [ejo] 'SPl 0£S00
reaned — ._un:m_\m B - 61 v . 9e0 = p/al- 9z 810 - 510
aVHO-MD g xﬁ_& ve ns-zt WORIXYIN G 7 = WIWININ 99 =" v o SSOID JuaNY3 - | Hd  00p00
GYEO U o ony - riren ns-z1 e * 902 =
YEINOD uiuop AV - R v , .
“br  egeam-0gzo © VB - 61 Va0E uo boy 0 luenyu| eBemes mey - o 0°6ep 0z 'kep< ‘o8 0IE0D
NGE  iedoey -gio V-3 Qe .
SR ol B SR T VY OAVVALO0SY = OAVVAGEOOE mx PAI-9Z OAYVQLLSE  w» SAYYAOE§EZ - 0 ss019) Juanj3 - | 2 69p oz Azp-s ‘008 01E00
vum%«w P .__Q_MMM /6w - 6L 0z > e . PA) -9z 180 » 620 #jdueg
i 3 z q =M = 1]
odk) awhgauy 3 Kyun & onjep sopEnD  zeneA | ey LeREA  AyEnD | SHun ToMEA  Jeymnn LenmEA  sepenD 1N . oumy epop
spdiueg 1o Aauanbary o UONELUSNIOT 10 ANEMD)| Bupeay s Ot i UoEEeR uofi¥30 Bupa)uow ImpaiRing
- MJON wuog
(taon) so1e21pU; ElEQ ON
zanbsep ‘BWeN Jse
azoﬁm_e._ 1010810 SHIOM 2Hdnd 1L 1eLges ‘8UIEN JSIId
JB0I0O IAIN2IXT Jedisutg
T D (11404 40) P o}
PajepIEA YW MI2N snierg ¥Z/51LI50 -aleq ang ¥Wa _ $Z/0EIP0 01 ¥Z/10/0 WLy :pojiad Bupioyuoy
snjejs P sateqg poday
OGNOH O 3HL OL ¥31YMILSYM TYdIDINAN O3LvaNL IEINQ |ewepg
v-100 sebueyosig 100 1eumEe4 pelpwliag
S2548 WN "A3TTVA IMS SOYL G228 WN "AZTIVA IMS SOvL
"AATE NY300 BE “aA18 Nv300 8¢
“0Y ISNOH3NHIH £ uopeso Ajioey ‘0¥ ISNOH3YIL £ ‘888IDpPY 2anIuLId4 SBA -iofei
40 IDOVTTA "AITTIVA IMS SOVL Auoey 40 IOVTIA 'AITIVA IMS SOVL ‘eayjuuad L0LZZ00WN ‘# jutred

g

SERIRPE S| 0] W] pEEHL0D By PUSS 10U 0Q BIUBPLOdSSLe AUk LY JBGUING DR

W0 Ul BPNIAY] "09¥0T “0°0 UoIBUIMSEM AN BNy TIIEAASULDS 0DZL (L1282 Aaualiy UOHIR 0N [EjuBliuoiiug " M) Boisang o poddng Lopenbey eyl o uaping wapuodsa Bulziwiuiy 1oj spoyiswt pajsaBing Auo pu SMPWNED UDING PAPMoId DY) JO ASEININE G| "LOHTULLOU I} 1] PaIU
sAouaiiy Byl Uo SJUBWIWOD puas RN sad winoy 7 afiemae of PAIFLEISH 21T LONTULOU 0 LoD S 10) waping Budaaypiosas pue Buluoda: syand &1 Jaquinu (oHu0s guo Piies A e sAe|dsip )i ssajun jun jo 102 B o) puodsos o f b jou 51 uosind @ pue Josuods Jo 1ENpUna
1ou Aew foualie uy ((pNLP2ZL Y40 0 suchenbo: SIAUN Y3 pue uwund sy s P ur & IR UBAELLDIU O LOI||0D £l 0 Sasu0dsIY (HODD-0FOZ 'ON 1RAUOD BINO) b3S 13 LOST "O'S'N b 12W UOIINPAY H0MBdEG DUY JIPUN BING A0 FA0INHE St UCIEWLG]U JO UBHIDIHD S L

UDNEULIOj 210w so) Liodas Sl iugns nod s nod 1301003 few Y43 181 010U asealy ‘asuepnb aoyung 10 FEOCTFE DTSR SR a1 1201U00 of Siojiwgns

1081P B LIRE [ B 185SE 0) SM SuBtuad ) 'Wuo) siy 1 paisanba uofitwuoju j0 SadA) oY) Uo POSER |0 I0 LWL € LaSSE o) suosiad 10| pasu © 585340] 1ou 0p am YBnoyly ‘ognd By of posopsip aq Apealie Asw AIUTS PREInIR ADANENSTUIWRE 10U 2UE OB ayl 106100 Of SPolD asnesaq
UonewLoju! PRILGNS AfEnoiasid J0ADD 0 Wi jBD 0)0) e S1ep 18 JOULIED V3 "UBISSILLANS JO IUN) 3U) & PILISSE BT |SMU SWIH 15D 112 1Y) anou i nok Buphosd s va3 (0)602'2 B4 OF 0) Iuensng UL POIILIGNS DUJ O AUE UD IR [0 @ LBSSE Of pua ned Ji 36 '{1g0) uoiiojul
i i) { s -UOU 10 Jaquiny sucid |20 S50UISNQ-uou "6'0) HCNBLLOJ [PURSIOH IUGNRS O WLLD BUIUG SiL) @5n 10U og Mok of aafou Jupng o anand sy oF 3| { ne & T ey B WANOUUN PONILUGNS UoHELLOpE SU [E s Al g3

9202/1£/L0 Uo sandxs p000-0r0Z "ON GO Pasoiddy Wiogy pi0o3ay jo Adod yma



(00:50- *ou0Z swiL) ¥S'GL SL-50-+202 eun|/a18q
610" AsjAQuEZEIRS W ‘rei-3
JeZEES BusuBpy sweN
CLUVZYTYSW 4esn
Ag paufis 1seq podey
(00:50-:@u0Z 8UAL) ES'S SL-S0-VZ0T ‘auwyereq
Buo'AsnBuEZERSW ‘A3
Jgzejeg  euspspy eueN
ZIEVZVIVSIN Jesn
40 FOVIUA ‘ATTIVA DIS SOVL
Ag peseg jse7 poday
o'gLise Jod Jpd pZoeIudyasEouEpaanxa
sjuswiyIe)y
SjuBWiio)
SOA 1981100 s1 papiacid enety NoA anjea 8yl 1BY) AllIaA 35B3(4 jiu Jiwaed Byj SpISING S1 njeA djdwes papiaaid ayyL Wog Z an(eA aidwes LonRAHUSIUOY 10 AlEEND ss0I9) JUwaniyg - [d se] |EY0) 'snioydsoyd 59900
SBA 1924100 s1 papincid @AY oA anjea ay) 1eY) Ajuaa asea|d qiwi| yuuad ay) apisino st anjea ajdwes papiaaid ayy wos € anjeA aidweg uoneRuaduny 4o A)leny s$S049) Wwany3 - | [d se] (2104 ‘sruoydsoug 59900
* o 1 iy opan
MgfidiiaRa); =dhy L usfiwsoT Bulisiiuaiy :
ATl
810413 Y3042 4P
edA ) e|dweg pue ‘sisieuy jo Aousnbesd ¢ 1O JBGUWINN ‘SUN Qs 1Y) Joj pELUGNS ©q § Spiel Butmolio) au jo eucu uey) 'Buipriy wenws Jou s|dWwES ev) Joj senjea AL UIRJUOD |oU 850D MaJ Jetewesed e J|
ejopN volsSIqns
A
aLovo n . NW ‘Gap o _ |eaowas
%) Ao -oeno 2 % €T AV OW 0'S8 bood yumiag) u ssol9ueny3 - 4 juasind pepuedsns 'spjjos Lols
nB.,ﬁw. AMIUOW - 08710 % - €62 €466 a wyurng
00N,
=qen
bk «w Auwon -0eno £ % - €2 AV ON azh - _,...i-..._.. ; - o ssQIQ BN - 1 |eAotues juealed ‘Aep-s ‘008 0L0LB
QLIV2 Ao -ogno %-€2 £ . srdire
100N
TIFER
BYHOMD  ocomy -oomg © ¢ ONER XNAIVIO00F  =>O3OAVADEQTUOZ = s - 0 ssoig juany3 - | Ieloush [838) ‘ULIONOD  SSOFZ
. Yoy TWOOLND . s
BVHOTUO oo oD = o > [ > thiirg
HON
LLTr
TR R vl Lt XWATVQOSEZ  => OIDAVA0E 0671 - i - 0 ssoig uenyy3 - | no2°3  ov0lg
uiuop TwoolN4D ==
SVHOUD oy sy - ntize -z¢ o . i i i ]
. pojed o
SiuL pay 1oN - -6 A
o ...H__ - 0 e {ENp(sel [230) ‘eULIOYD 09005
VHO-UD oy mary - o ven- gz XYW LSNI 06} = . 880014 "UoNdBjuIsIg -
Hons
10N
anjes
Zlvi0L : OAY DAY by jueid
Ae - .
“WL 071000 2 ¥ 2 uop bay ¥QDE LD bay FHTN] 0 SSUDWRNA- L yaunean iy Jo JINPUOS U] 'MOJ4 0500S
Gl Aiea - Lono 1500 . Sai =t
KON
URA
ol by 59900
vmm_z.nw.w 18d 5911 .Fw_na_\“ z 76w - 51 OAVVA LSO == OAVVADESD = DAVVYQ LT} DAV VA0E 8'0 > yhiding - o ssoig juenys - | [d 9e] |2101 ‘snuoydsoyd X
$2dN0D Loy i
“3E Jod 01ML - 0E120 /8w - 61 ot * (A3 . s = 890 = Wiy
Toan
ngnp
YZdNOD yluop
“F ledeomi-gez0 bw - g1 DAYVALTE =» DAYVYUOEZE = OAY VYA LYES == DAV YOOE YE'S o ijliag b (] $S049 Wen |3 - | [N se] |ej0) Bluowwe ‘usboyIN - 0LS00



(Water & Wastewater Enterprise Funds)
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-578 requesting that up to
$450,000 in Gross Receipts Tax revenue be dedicated to the Joint Utility Funds as
needed during the FY24 & ensuing fiscal years, and requesting a permanent
Budget Adjustment to the FY2024 budget (BAR) to add these GRT Revenues to
the Water and Wastewater Funds and the related transfers out of the Water and
Wastewater funds to the General fund (110) as needed

DATE: May 17,2024

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck, Finance Director
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village is requesting that a portion of annual NM GRT Revenues be.
dedicated as revenue for the Water and Wastewater Enterprise Funds for this fiscal year and ensuing fiscal years.
This increase in revenues for joint utilities might help to offset losses that have resulted in the audit finding for
the last 2 fiscal years. It will not be known until the audit for FY24 is completed if this is a remedy, but it could
be. The requested budget adjustment adds GRT Revenue accounts and amounts to the Water and Wastewater
Enterprise Funds as well as transfers out of those funds back to the General Fund that can be used depending on
where the money is needed.

The following budgeted adjustments are requested:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE
501000 Water Ent Fund 41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal $67.500 Revenue
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal $202.500 Revenue
501000 Water Ent Fund 42401 GRT Shared - Municipal $45.000 Revenue
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 42401 GRT Shared - Municipal $135.000 Revenue
110000 General Fund 61100 Transfers In $450.000 Revenue
501000 Water Ent Fund 61200 Transfers Out $112.500 Expenses
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 61200 Transfers Out $337.500 Expenses

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-578 to dedicate a portion of GRT
revenues to the Joint Utility Funds and recommends approval of the Budget Adjustment Request listed above.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-578

A RESOULTION REQUESTING UP TO $450,000 IN NM GRT REVENUES BE DEDICATED
TO THE JOINT UTILITY FUNDS (WATER ENTERPRISE AND WASTEWATER
ENTERPRISE FUNDS) AS NEEDED DURING FY24 AND ENSUING FISCAL YEARS, AND
REQUESTING A PERMANENT BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE FY2024 BUDGET (BAR)
TO ADD GRT REVENUE ACCOUNTS AND AMOUNTS TO WATER AND WASTEWATER
FUNDS, AND THE RELATED TRANSFERS OUT OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER
FUNDS TO THE GENERAL FUND AS NEEDED.

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a regular
meeting on May 17, 2024 proposes to make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2023-24 budget as follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE
501000 Water Ent Fund 41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal  $67.500 Revenue
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal  $202.500 Revenue
501000 Water Ent Fund 42401 GRT Shared - Municipal $45.000 Revenue
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 42401 GRT Shared - Municipal $135.000 Revenue
110000 General Fund 61100 Transfers In $450.000 Revenue
501000 Water Ent Fund 61200 Transfers Out $112.500 Expenses
503000 Wastewater Ent Fund 61200 Transfers Qut $337.500 Expenses

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on May
17, 2024, it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed based on need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and
posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet
the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of
Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski
Valley budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2024
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Christopher Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion and Direction of Draft FY2025 budget for Interim
Budget preparation in May 2024

DATE: May 17, 2024

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: As per New Mexico State Statute and the Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA), all municipalities are required to submit an annual budget.
The Interim Budget is due by June 1, 2024, and the Final Budget is due July 31, 2024. A resolution
is not required with the submission of the Interim Budget. Further Interim Budget refinements should
be reviewed at the regular May 17, 2024 meeting.

In preparation for the Budget process, Staff have followed the DFA instruction and Finance
Calendar, by getting Department input and conducting a Budget Workshop for Community
input. To prepare for the rest of preliminary budget submission requirements, attached is a copy
of the Initial Budget Draft (Attachment A). The fund balances which are included are for the end
of the third quarter on March 31, 2024.

The final Budget is reliant on information of fourth quarter results and the ending balance of
FY2024 which will update on June 30, 2024.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Discussion/Direction/Approval of FY2025
Interim Budget.



Changes to the budget since April 16 Workshop

Payroll adjusted in 110, 111, 206, 501, 502, 503 for:

* 7%vsoriginal 5% increase per council suggested amount at April 26 meeting.

* Increase starting wage for PW operator to $20.00 and related compression raises for PW
employees to begin 7/1/24.

* Added Payroll to Water Capital Improvements fund for planned Phoenix Switchback line
replacement to begin in July and adjust other PW funds payroll down by same. (No net
change to total payroll)

* Adjustments to PW employees since April 16- raised FY24 per certifications acquired and
promotions.

Rental Enterprise 528:

* Added Rental income for Jalmar FY25.
* Increased Maintenance & repairs budget perJalmar

Added Attorney Fees account and amount to KC Undergrounding Fund 113.

General Fund 110 for Village Complex Capital Improvements:

* Modernizing, Roof repair/repltacement/ conduit for cables.

Insurance reduction across funds totaling $14,000 for reduced property amount @ receiving
FY25 Coverage & Premium Summary.

Add GRT Revenue & Transfers out to Water & Wastewater Enterprise Funds & corresponding
transfer into General Fund.



00256 . $ : JM 1101

‘to'eez'ote $ JONVENSNI TVLOL|

(98ueyd ou pa1daja) o/m 193 TTTTesS'T LE9LL'DLT Yi3d 1VLOL|
£8°969°L6 LY 99E'E6Y'T %L @ aseatdu|

8T'0VLE8 8L°60v°6LT %9 @ 9sealdu| Ly'799°0S9°T AYVIVS TVLOL]
87'€8.°69 80°ESY'SOY‘T %S @ 3seatou]
8£°978'SS 8E96V'TSY'T %V © asealou|
60°0L8TY 69'6ESLEV'T %E @ asealdu|
6E°E€T6'LT 66'Z8S'ETY'T %C ® 3sealou|

s (AR e _ T e g $ AONVUNSNI V101

dx3 j|0shed 03 2sedudU|| 09°699°S6E'T ~ isapiejes yeis _ Juwssassy dwo) 130

S iueansu) dwo) s oMo

$ BOUBINSU| 3)11/{EIUBa/Y3{eH

- duesnsui|

LE9LLOLT v¥3d TYL10L

S0°L00TT {%ST €Tx"{es) a4 vy3Id
S’ 0pED! (%S T 2TX'[BS) S49210 321j0d V¥3d
(%STTT X Atefes) jeddiuniy yy3d
vy3ad

V102 %00°t
|[eUCIHPpPe %00

1350N8 ST0ZAd
AJTIVA IS SOVL 40 IODVTTIA 3|npayds Auejes



INO

Xoohet () SoCes KRG

000°00T PUNJJ BIUBINSUI DA ‘S|BIUIPIDUL |[BWS ‘S33) 23R |

A3J Ulwpe 33} 1edwl ‘squial aqgll

3oedy uo Ajes

[EN12B £207 JO %ET 03 padueyd %ST + €CAd

08 01 ¢ pue A} Apeauje yT
N0 HH 01 ymep
%ST + ETAS
oquiod

|EN12E €707 4O %E7 01 pagueyd

E _Nm.wmm.mmm.v _oo.vmﬁ.mmm.m _ ul sIajsuel| ‘snay ‘aq _Soh_
00°000'558 80'€8L°0S 00°000'T98 ul siajsuel] [elo]
00°000'0S 000 00°000°0S asdalu3 3414 9TG WOy Ul udjsuel|| Q0TT9-0TTT-OTT
00°000°0€ 000 00°000'8¥E JUelS 4N 8T WoJ Ut dgysuel  Q0T19-T000-0TT
00°000°0C 000- 0070 slqeuue) 08¢ woldy ulusjsuedl| 00TT9-T000-0TT
00°000'sY %W00'SL 00°0SL€E 00'000°St Xe| $198p0o7 Tz wodj ulsdjsuedl]  00TT9-T000-0TT
000 %EITO 80°€E0LT 00°000'8T 410 A0H US5 G WO ulusisuel] ) 00TTS-T000-0TT
00°005'LE€E 0 00°005°LEE 149 104 3U3 MM €0G Wolj Ul dajsuedt)  Q0TT9-TO00-0TT
00'00SCTT 0 00'00SZTT 1Y9 J40j 1U7 J33BAA TOS WOJ) Ul Jsjsuell) QO0TT19-TO00-0TT
uj siajsuea] SHIISNYYHL
00'Z6E'T0LE T0'T9S'8EP'T  00°006°0TE'E SASY |e10]
00°000°06 %00°00T  |00'000°06 00°000°06 (@¥1) IDNVISISSY SIILID TIVINS]  OPTZ-T000-0TT
00100070T %550 60°90TT 00'000'20¢ 43HLIO - SNO3NVTI3IDSIN| - 00697-T000-0TT
00°00T %000 0 00°00T FNODNI LINJWLSIANI|  0¥09¥-T000-0TT
00°000°002 %60'ECC |16'€60°ECT 00°000°00T JWODNI LSIHIINI| 0€09t-T000-0TT
00°000°'T %5866 00'TC6'CS 00'000°€S suoneuoq/suonnguiuod|  QTO9t-TO00-0TT
00°000'9 %00°SLTT |00°S/8'S 00'005 S3INIJ ONINYVL| 0S0SH-T000-0TT
00°000°0T %YEECT  |99°EEL'BT 00°0009T S3DIAYIS HOJ SIDYVHD ¥IHLO| 066¥¥-T000-0TT
00°00S %S¢ 8y S'Z8Yy 00°000°T SLINY3d GNV SISNIDIT ¥3IHLO| 006£¥-T000-0TT
00°000'5C %E8'S9 9T'LS¥'9T 00°000°5¢ SLINY3d ONINOZ| 008E%-T000-0TT
00001 %000 0 00°00T S3ISNIDIT YONOIT| 00SEY-TOOD-0TT
00'000'9 %E6'TL 00'9€0°S 00'000°Z NOILVYLSI93Y¥/SISNIDIT SSINISNE|  00FEH-T000-0TT
00'000°0C %1961 66'80L'VT 00°000°SL LIWY3d ONIATINg| 00EEV-TO00-0TT
00'%95'708 %18°C9 SL099'6EY 00°000°00Z TYAINDI TVCIDINO - Q3YVHS L¥D|  TOVZH-T000-0TT
00°000'02S %1.°06 ST'295°ESY 00°000'005 IN3IYYND - XVL ALYIdOHd| 00ST¥-T000-0TT
00°00T %02 e 6€°89 00002 SSOYD IWODIT3L FLVLISHILNI - DL}  09¢TH-T000-0TT
00°000°ST %00°STT  |94'66L'ET 00000CT XV1 ONILYSNIdINOD - dWD|  6SCTH-T000-0TT
00°000°009 %STCL €7°6C1'SCE 00°000°0SY HH XYL T9dIDINNIN - 149 8SZTH-T000-0TT
00'820°662'T %96'TL €8°9TSE// 00°000'S£0°T TYAIDINNW - XYL SLdIFD3H SSOYD|  0S¢Tv-T000-0TT
00°000V %9¢'98 65°0TY'E 007000t XVL 3ISIHONVY4| O00TTH-T000-0TT
00°000°005‘C EV'rST'98Y'C 00't52'98v'C aouejeg SuiuuiSag
gzoz/1e/c aNUIAJY #1Ud0E B||3se)
193png pasodoud 193png paisnipy
_ STAd _ INDd| IvNLIV bZAd PZAd uondisag 1unNoY

OTT ANNH TVYINID



X X X X X X x x x XM OX X x®X X x

Ajes

—

00°€SL‘0F
0070002
00'000C
00°96%
00°LTT'C
00°0VT'vE

00°959°£50°E
0000005
00'000'0pE
0000001
00000721
00°ECr'LE
002487248
00°'000°05Z
00700008
00'000'05
007000027
00'000'0¢¢
00'000°001
|onasa’oes
00°000'0%T
00'000/S2¢

%LT°8S
%00°Sy
%€8°SC
%¥0°'19
%C9'19
%S59'19

%19°LE

%601
%00°0
%00°SL
WLBVL
%CL'6S
%000
%00°0
%000
AN 4
BILTY
%SBES
%v9°8L
%00°0
%y e

—

193png pasodoug

_ SCAd _

1NDd

6L°0EE VT 00°LSL'TY Apog nop jejoy
006 00'000°¢ ONINIVYHL 33A0TdWI|  0S0/S-TOOT-0TT
¥8vLL 00000’ SIVIDI440 0310373 - 13AVYL| O0TOES-TOOT-OTT
T'S0E 00°00S JUVIIOIN - ¥DId| TTOZS-TOOT-OTT
IS POET 0074112 HYINO3Y - vIi4| 0T0ZS-TO0T-0TT
€2°9Y01C 00'DFT'PE SIVI21440 A310373 - SA¥YIVS| 0TOTS-TOOT-0TT

Apoq nop sasuadxy

ST'HY8'09T'T  00°98£'980°F INQ sidjuel| |ejoy
000 00°000°0S asdiaqug aai4 9TS 01 Ino Jaysuesl|  00Z19-T000-0TT
00005y 00°000°8¥E JUBJD 1JN 8TZ O11n0 Jdysuel|| QO0ZTY9-TO00-OTT
000 00'000°0T Sliesoys sidy 8z o1 4ajuesl|  00ZT9-TOO0-OTT
000006 00°000ZT 92140 T Juay ua9 sudy 8z§ o1 Jajuest|  00ZT9-T000-0TT
£5'995°0C 00'€er'Le ANIDS3Y 19SSV YASN HH £0F 03 Jajuesl]  00ZT9-T000-0TT
0£'279570¢€ 00°00001S jwd Ue0T ¥aSN HH €0Y 03 Jajuedt|  00ZT9-T000-0TT
000 00°000052 BAIa53Y U39 ZTT 03 Jajuell]| 00ZT9-T000-0TT
000 00°000°0S SAI3S3Y NRO $ES 01 Jjuedl|  00ZT9-1000-0TT
000 00°000°02¢ 90z o1 JaguelL|  00ZT9-T000-0TT
T2°C1T'00T 00°000°0¥C %L 14D 131BM 10} SEG O} J3juel]]  00ZT9-T000-0TT
1Z°ZTT'00T 00°0000tZ %L LYD SPeoyY 404 9TZ 01 J3jueil| 00ZT9-T000-0TT
00°000°0TZ 00°000°06€ SPeoy 404 9T 01 J3jsueill 00ZT9-T000-0TT
09°066'95€ 00'€S6'ESY TTT 03 J3jueli}  00ZT9-T000-0TT
00°0 00°0000TT €0S 0} J43jsueil| 00ZI9-TO00-OTT
00°'000'SS 00°0005Z¢ TOS O Jaysued| |  00ZT9-T000-0TT

nQ siajsued)

€7/1€/€ 323png pajsnipy

TVNLIV vZAd tZAd uondudsaqg junoly




93§ ulwpe xe} dwod ‘894 ujwpe 1§ Is 015

P9'EEL9E TINL

W3 £ZY"TE MDVEAV LYD 09T TE
siuawanosdwi xajdwod A

4004 x3|dwod A
oguio

83} 3)sgam |enuue pappe  qey aas

JISWIN
qe] a9s
SA4 auou
Ajes

Ales

qey aas
qej a3s

qe193s oquiod

uyor iad Ajes

|esodoud 12e43u07 Jad

Ales

Ales

JoieJauag ‘'sspeagdn oo ‘a3euresp
qe1 ass

Jiswu

00'vE6'TSET
00°990'8vT'T-

00°8St'v0L’S

00°208'9v9'2
00'6%0°909°7

00°000°LE
00°285'€9
00°000°00Z
00°'000'00¢
00'000'0s
00°000°T
00°00S'T
0000071
00°000'y1
00009
0000001
00°00ST
00°800'66
00°000'TT
000
00°00ST
00°00S",
00'000'8¢
00°'000°0Y
000
00°000°006
00°000's2
00'0st'1€
00°00S
00°000'T
00°'000°05
00°000'TT
00'00S°e
00002
00°00t
00002
00'SE0'T
00'9£8's
00'19%
00'T00'Z6
00°09€CS
00'£0L'9
00'529'82
00'00¢‘s
0068165t

%BE 6y
%00°L€
%0896
%000
LT VL
%89°'SS
%IEBY
%6L°CS
%97°95
%09°5/
%8t
%IT'EE
%00°00T1
%9y
%00°0
deTan
%000
%LLTY
%l 8y
%000
%09°59
%6E'TE
%0686
%00°6¢
%0L°9T
%6161
%81°SC
%158y
%086
%8E 8y
%I8'VE
%52'89
%EE 89
%TT°69
I Ty
%6779
%6LTL
%6L7CL
%C6°'1S
Hv8EL

——
193png pasodauy

_ SCA4 _

1NDd

°060°09t'2
10'v91'9z-

0T'805'STS'?

00'9ZT'S0v'T
00°82T‘T80°T-

00°8z0°sse’s

aduejeqg puny
swodu} 1aN

N0 siaysuel] 1 sasuadx3 [e10)

S8'€99'bSE'T 00°Zv9'99t1'z sasuadx3 |ejo)
90°EEEDEE'T 00°588'v21’C dx3 ulwpy usjejoy
9£°S9L'8T 00°000'8¢ NIWAV 1SFHYIINI - 3DIAYIS 1930 0¢065-200Z-0TT
S8°69¢'ce 00°'09T'c9 JWNAVd TVdIDNIYd - IDIAMIS 1830 0T065-2002-0TT
00°SET‘9¢ 0000022 SISVHIUNG VLIdVYD HIHLO 66685-7002-0TT
0 00°000°0¢ FANLIONYLSYYANI|  0v08S-700Z-0TT
BZTEZ'SE 00°005°'LY S1SOD ONILYYIdO ¥IHLIO 666/£S-700Z-0TT
8955 00°000T SYD IVYNLYN - SIILAILN 141£5-200Z-0T1
2’996 00000 ALIDIYLD373 - S31Ln 04T£S5-2002-0TT
87°78T‘8 00'00S'ST SNOILYDINNNINODITIL 0914S-2002-01T
8%°€90°S 00°000'6 SINA 8 SNOILAI¥ISANS 0ST/S-200Z-01T
0T'068T 000057 ONIGTINE/ANYT 40 INIY 0¥T14S-200Z-0TT
79°EE0’Y 00'000°6 Z_m_._.xm_>n_<\uz_Im_._mDn_\oz_HZEn_ 06045-700¢-0T1
1299 00°000C 39VISOd| 080£5-200Z-0TT
95°676'Sh 00°/26'st /ALINIAYIT Tv¥3INTD - FONYHNSNI|  020£5-2002-0TT
TL879°S 00°009°¢T ONINIVYL 33A01dINT 05045-200Z-0T1
0 00°000's S1SOD NOI1D373 0¥0/5-200Z-0TT
8¢'¥99 00°00S‘T 13N4 31DIH3A - S311ddNS 0¢195-200z-0TT
0 000052 \mmeHxE\mthZmD“_ -S3NddNS|  0v095-2002-0TT
LETry'sT 00°000'sz 321440 TYYINID - S311ddNS 02095-200Z-011
LLSTO'LE 0000095 JHYMI40S| 01095-700Z-0TT
0 00001 SADIAY3S YIHLO - 1OVHINOD 666595-200Z-0TT
00'9¢0°16S 00°000°T06 JIAYIS TIVNOISSIHOU - LIOVHINOD| 0€0SS-2007-0TT
VOvYS'E 00°000'sL S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVHINOD 020SS-2002-01T
00°0£9°67 00°0000¢ LaNY - 1DYYINOD 0T0SS-z00Z-0TT
66'v6T 00°00s NLINYNG - YIvdIy g JONVNILNIYIN 0S0t5-200Z-0TT
(9T 00°000T TOIH3A - SHIvday g IDONVNILNIVIA 0¥0%S-z00Z-0TT
Irvie 00°000°'s 1371N4 - SYIYdIY g FDNVYNILNIVIN 0TOvS-200Z-0TT
TELYOE 00°00T‘CT S3JAOTdNT - 1IAVHL 0€0€S-2002-0TT
¥6°L69'T 00°00S'E SLI33IN39 33A01dNT HIHLIO 66675-2002-0TT
971°¢s8 00006 NI 473S) NOILYSNIdWOD ,SYINHOM 0¢TZ5-2002-0TT
S'E6T 0000t WNINIYd NOILYSNIJINOD SYDIMOM|  00TZ5-200Z-0TT
88Ty 00°00Z'T SWNINFY IDINVHNSNI d43IHLO| 08025-700Z-0TT
2969 00020t IN3Yd TvDIa3n JONYYNSNI NOISIA 090¢S-700Z-0TT
EV89T'y 000019 SWNINTYd IDNVYNSNI IVIN3IA| 0S0TS-Z00Z-0TT
L1652 00'sLg SWNINIYd IDNVHNSNI 3417 0v07S-700Z-0T1T
8L°99%'65 00°00€ 'v¥T SIWNINTYC 1¥DI03N any HLTV3IH| 0€02$-2002-0TT
E'69/'€E 00°09€¢s ININIYILIY 0¢0¢S-200Z-0TT
SY'TLLY 00°655‘9 JUVYDIQIN - vDI4 TT07S-200Z-01T
LLTOV0T 00'820'8¢ dVINO3Y - voId 0T0ZS-200Z-01TT
LTETL'T 00°00€’s FNILYIAO - SNV TIVS 090TS-200Z-0TT
8Y'8Y/'ceg 00°096TSt SNOILISOd INIL-TINS - S3VIVS| 020TS-200Z-0TT
UIWPY ua9 sasuadxy
€z/1e/¢ 198png paisnipy
TVNLOV bZA4 PZAd uondiuasag unoday




00°000°EE

X ZT%0S8.2}00°000'cE

00'959°609

X 00'959°0zS
X 410 38| 5°|00°000'68

%S6'CL
%596'CL

%SL'S9
%19'8/L
%000

1NDd

0005222 00°005‘0€ INQ sigjsuel) [e3o]
00°052'ze Joooos'os 1de T juay uap s1dy grg 03 djueli]  00Z19-T000-TTT
INQ sisjsues)
09'066°9SE 00°€S6'2hS ul si1ajsuea 3o}
09°066'9S€ 00°€S6°ESY Pung uan OTT wouy ul J3ysuel ) 00TT9-T000-TTT
0 00'000'68 (Ieq pJo Joud 7/T) 41q $d 967 WoJ4 Ul Jajsued | 00TT9-TO00-TTT
uj siaysuedy
looo looo aduejeg Bujuuag|
€20Z/18/€ anuandy # Judoe 9||ase)
128png paisnipy
TVNLIV tZAd vZAd uondudsaqg unoly

ANINIIYOINT MV




00°0
000

00'959'609

00959945

1089 ¢

00'000'68
00°000°02

n__m_>_z4oo.m.no.oﬁ

4d37 Ag pred yonw aoujs ss9|
3)1NWwWo Asof 104 30w

SeJ9WED pUe SIasSe] Uoxy

4d37 AQ pled yanuw a2uls 553|

00°000%
00T
000052
00°000°0Z
00°00S'T
00'000'S
00"000°€
00°000'€
00°000°€
00°00%'T
007005V
00°000°T
00°00S'C

JISIAN
443710166
44317031 08

443701 05H
4¥37031 62
4437 03 002'€E
443710100SC
4437101911
443701082'T
4437101 00L'%
44317 01 000t

00°000C
00'064°T
S0€
00°LLS
00'8L2'¢€
00°89¢
00°€L1'SS
00°T¥8'€e
00'€ST'Y
00°LSLLT
00°00€'9
00°660°08¢

198png pasodoug

_ STAd

%000

%66°66
WlVEL
%000
%000
%BE6 VY
%00°0
%00°0
%L0'8
%8 6E
%0L°9
%000
%66'T
%00°0
%000
%00°5¢
%0L°66
%9L°9%
%6£°59
%L8'T9
%18'%9
%EC'TI
%8079
%1EL9
%0€°L9
%ES'69
%9299

LNODd

OTT Ul S UO(RUIP SIYY J0) ABJ

000 00°0059S- aouejeg pun4
000 00°0059S- 3WOdU| 19N
09°066'9S€ 00'€SY'66S N0 sigysued) 'g S3SUIMXT [BI0L
0
09'0vL'PEE 00'€5689S dx3 37 |e30L
0 00°000'%S SASVHOUNA TV1IdVD ¥3HLO 66685-T00E-TTT
00°T26TS 00°000°€S S3IIY3A 08085-100¢-T1T
S0'TZ8'L 002z8’'L S1S0OJ DNILVY3Id0O ¥43HLO0 666/G-TO0E-TTT
0€'6VE'C 00°00Z'¢€ SNOILYDINNWINGDITFL 09T/S-TO0E-TTT
0 00°00T S3NA B SNOILAIYDSENS 0STLS-TO0E-TTT
0 00°000°s DONINIVYL 3JA0TdIN3T 0S0/4S-T00E-TTT
9T'8%S'L 00°008'9T 73Nd I1DIHIA - SFNddNS 0¢T9S-100e-TTT
0 00°00S°T AL34VS - S317ddNS 06095-T00¢-TTT
0 000059 /SIUNLXI4/IYNLINYNS - SI1TddNS 0v095-T00E-TTT
[A: X443 00057y 321440 TVHINID - S317ddNS 0¢09S5-T00E-TTT
Yr'8LT'T 00°000°€ JYVYMLL0S 0T09S-TO0E-TTT
§8°00¢ 00000 JIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d - LOVHLINOD 0€0SG-T00E-TTT
0 00'00%'T S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVHINOD 0C0SS-T00E-TTT
1468 00°00S'y TOIHIA - SHIVdIY B IDNVNILNIVIA 0Y0vS-TO0E-TTT
0 00°00S'T 1ATING - SYIVdIY '3 IDNVNILNIVIA 0TOPS-TO0E-TTT
0 00'000°S SITAOTdNIT - 1TAVYHL OE0ES-TOOE-TTT
00s 00'000'¢ S114IN39 33A0TdNI H3IH1O0 666¢S-TO0E-TTT
r'96T'T 00°002'T NI 473S) NOILYSNIdINOD ,SHINYOM 0CTZS-100E-TIT
T8'EET 00°00S SIANTAITYd FIONYHNSNI ¥IHLO 080¢S-100¢-TTT
L6'8CE 00°00S IW3Hd TVII3IN IDNVHNSNI NOISIA 090¢S-100€-TTT
Z1°958°T 00°000°€ SINNINITdd IDNYHNSNI TVINIG 0S0¢S-T00€-TTT
LO6VT 00°0€¢ SINNINTYd IDNYYNSNI 3417 0r0¢S-100€-TTT
07'991'8¢ 00'000'9t SWNIAITYd VD103 ANY HLTVIH 0€0¢S-TO0E-TTT
8/°90€'0C 00'069°TE ININIYILIY 0¢0¢S-T00E-TTT
T6'6E8'C 00°61C'Y FHVOIGIN - YOI TT0ZS-T00E-TTT
LOEVTZT 00'Z¥0'8T HYINO3Y - vDI4 0T0¢S-T00E-TTT
78°'8%9°L 00°000'TT JNILYIAD - STIHVTIVS 090TS-T00E-TTT
0T 076'98T 00000082 SNOLLISOd JWIL-1TNS - STIUYIVS 0¢0T1S-100€-1TT
LNIANIDHOINT MVT
€T/TE/E 198png paisnipy
IVNLIV vZAd YZAd uonduasag 1Unoddy




00°000°02 08'92Z'68¢ 00°0LT'€22 3duejeg punyg
00°000°08€- LEEV6ES- 00°000°05¢2- aWodU| 33N
0000009t v2'S20°9ZT 00°000°S0€ dx3 on Dy [eoy
0qwi03/00°000°00T %6S°TT  |S£'890L 00°000T9 d43HIO -SINddNS|  66695-200Z-€TT
OqWo3(00°000°05€ %SL87  |61°956'STT 00°000tbz 1S IYNOISSIJ0Yd - IOVHINOD|  0€055-2007-€11
0qwo3(00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 5334 AINYOLLY - 1OVYINOD|  0Z0SS-Z00Z-€IT
00°000°08% v0'z52'sts  |oo'os1'szs ul siajsuel) ‘snay ‘gq |ejo|
00°000°08 L8°'T80CY 00°000°SS SA3Y |ej0)
Oqw03100°000°08 %1S°9.  /8T80CH 00°000°SS XVL3SIHONVYY]  00TTH-TO0O-ETT
00°000°00% lcvoctesy 00'0LTELY 9duejeq 3ujuuisag
€e0z/te/¢ anuanay # 1Ud2e 9)j3se)
193png pasodo.g LINDd 198png paisnipy
SZA4 1VNLIV tZA4 vZAd uondusag WN02Y

4d49-D1413373 ANNOYDYIANN




00°006'€SY CTLTIV'E66 00°€8£961°T duejeg puny

00°00T°9¥S- 9T'990°€ZY- 00°001'022- dwodu| 318N

[00°001‘008 | [00°000‘s2 00°00T'SLY 1IN0 si3jsuei| g sasuadx3 |ejo) |

00°00T 00°0 00°00T dx3 anJas84 uap |ejo)
0qui02}00°00T %000 |0 00'001 S1S02 ONILVYY3dO YIHLO 666£5-C002-2 1T}

sosadxy

00°000°008 %Ly'68 |00°000°SZYy 00°000°SLY nQ sisjsued] (eyoy
00°000°00T %00°00T [00°000°5C 00°000'SZ 53502 Juawdinb3 Joj speoy 977 01 Jajsued| 10219-1000-2T1T
00°000'00¢€ %000 000 00°000°0§ l84104s 197 404 daQ Jamas 9¢§ 03 Jajsuel | 00¢19-1000-Z11T
00°000°00% %00°00T |00°000°00% 00°000'00% 24ManAisesjul 4oy dag J31em SES 01 Jaysuel | 00719-1000-2TT

1NQ siaysued)

SYIASNVYL

[00°000°vs2° | CULIv'sTr'T  o0'esyT49T Ul SJ3jsue. | ‘sn9y ‘gg [e10)

00°000°0SZ %000 0070 00°000°052 uj s1ajsue.) jejo
|oo'000°0s2 %000 o |00°000°0s2 UIpY U39 OTT Woly u) J3jsuel) 00119-1000-2T1|
uj ssaysues | SYIISNVYL

00°000'% |v8€g6'T 00°000°S SA3Y |e30
0qu03(00°000"Y %89'8E  YB'EE6'T 00°000'S XYL 3SIHONVYS 00TT#-1000-ZTT

00'000°000°T

[8z°esvotyT

00 E8Y'9TH'T

dduejeg SujuuiSag

£20Z/1€/¢€

123png pasodoug
SZAd

anuanay

# udoe 9j|ase)

1NJd
1YNLOV beZAd

193png paisnipy
vZA4

uonduasaq

JUNodY

JAYISTY NIWAY/TYYINID



X
dinba 1 sauejnqure 10}
X

00000zt

00700021

[ooo00bTT'T |

00°000'6€S

0000005
00'000°00%
00'000'68

00°000'SLE

00°000'5/Z

00°000°00€

%00'00T

[00°000°002

193png pasodouy
QCAd

%S6°L0T

ANDd

00°000vT 00°000°LT INQ siaysuel] [e30)
00°000¢T _oo.ooo‘D _ 931140 Jusy U3 s1dy gz 03 Lmu_cmﬁ_ 00Z19-1000-907
INQ sJiaysuesy
_w|m.mmm~mmm loo'89z's16 | ui siajsued) ‘snay ‘gg _EQH_
00'0 00°000'6€S ui s19jsuel) [eyo]
000 00°000'0zZ PSpaau se sdQ uap QTT wou 49juBdll  00TT9-T000-90Z
000 00'000'0¢e (93ueUIpIO MaU) 41 4 96C Wodjurisysuest|  00TI9-T000-907
0 00'000'68 (1eq pJo Joud 7/1) 41q Sd 967 wouy uj 49jsuelil  00TT9-T000-907
u[ sJaysuel) SYIISNVYL
EV'STE6TIZ 00°000'50Z SADY |e30 ]
uoneudoiddy anieisi3a1  00£/b-1000-907
00°000'57 00°000'57 | Siuedy 31e35 Jay10|  66v/1-1000-907
EV'STEV6ET 00°000°08T Y3IHLO - SNOANVIIIDSIN|  0069-T000-907
_m.wou.vﬁ 00°'89Z'vLT aoueleg SupuuiJag
€202/1¢€/¢ anuandy # U208 3|j3se)
123png paisn(py]
VN1V bZAA _ VZAd uonduosaqg unoooy

SADIAYIS ADNIDYIINT




00°ZE6TE ST'9ZV'SET 00°T9%'09T ajuejeg pun4
00°890°£91- 00°8ST‘T9 00"L08'ET- awoduf 319N
00'890‘T80'T € LST'8ST 00°£08°LSL 1IN0 siajsued] g sasuadxy [ejo]
00°890690'T £V LST VT 00°L08'0tL sasuadxy |ejo]

Asuin3 sapnjou; dinba 1 asuenquie|g Rl EETRIVEYN 8085-£00€-90¢

dinba H4 MaUJ00 000G, %000 0 00°000°€0T AYINIHOVIA '8 ININDIND3I|  0Z08S-£00€-90T

00°000°00T %000 0 00°000°00¢ SIUNLONYLS B SONIATING] 0T08S-£00£-90C

00°000°T %00'0 0 00008 SNOILVYDINNWINOD313L] 09T/ZS-€00€-90¢

doijea 'sAyd 4o pg INN ‘UiwIe9]00°000°E %000 0 00°00S'T SINA '8 SNOILAIYDSANS|  0STLS-£00£-90¢

00°000'CT %S9'TT 8T'99¥ 00000t ONIQTING/ANY1 40 LN3Y| O¥T/S-€00€-90T

JISWN]00SY8'T %901 Z8'e0L 00°000'S /ALITIEYIT TVHINID - IDNVHYNSNI|  0£0£S5-€00€-90¢

00°00§°CT %00°CE |00°000t 00°00S'CT DNINIVYL 3JA0TdNI}  0S0/S-E00€-90¢

00°000°0T %8E V8E gE0TY'Y 00°0STT 73N4 I1DIHIA - SI1TddNS|  02T9S-£00€-90¢

00°000'S GLE uaun/swiogiun - -saddns|  OTTSS-£005-902

00°000°C %S0 S6'SY 00°0058T AL34VS - S311ddNS|  0609S-£00€-90¢

00°000°0T 8E°0I8'T [BDIP3IAl - s311ddns|  05095-£00£-90¢

00°000°T %ET'T 9724 00°00S'TT YNILNIVIN/IVIYOLINYT - $317ddNS]  05095-£00€-902

00'000°0T %87°9¢ 6€'949C'S 00°000°07 301440 1v¥INID - S311ddNS|  02095-£00€-90¢

00°000°SYT %85°8T 16'€6'9C 00°000'SYT JIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd - IDVHINOD| 0€0S5-£00€-902

00°00v°C %Y €T 85°79S 00700 5334 AINYOLLY - 1DVHINOD| 0Z0SS-£00€-90¢

00°005°€ %000 0 00005 NLINYNA - ¥IVd3Y '3 IDNVYNILNIVIA|  0S0¥S-£00€-902

00°000°0T %ET'IT 66CTT'T 0000001 1DIHIA - SHIVdIY 8 IDNVNILNIVIN|  OvOPS-£00€-902

00°005°Z %000 0 007005, S3IA0TdNIT - TIAVYL] OEOES-£00E-90¢

000051 %00°0 0 00°00S'T SL1I43IN34 JFA0TJNI YIHIO| 666T75-£00€-90T

4ISWNJ00°090'T %8199 87°99 00°00T NI 3735) NOILVSNIdINOD SYIIHOM|  0ZTZS-E00£-902

009 %LS TV G0'L8T 00'0SY SININIYd IDNVYNSNI Y3HLO| 0802S-£00£-902

00'6L€ %C9°E9 v 66 00°9ST [IA3dd T¥DIQIN IDNVUNSNI NOISIA]  090ZS-€00€-902

00°28T'C %8L°L9 £6°59G 00°6¢8 SINIATYd IDNVYINSNI TYINIA| 0502S-£00E-907

00°69T %IT'T9 CL'6E 00°S9 SIANNINTYd FIDONVHNSNI 341 0v0¢S-€00E-90¢2

00'689°¢cE %1689 859096 00°0V6'ET SINNINFYd TvDIQIN ANV HITV3IH| 0£0ZS-£00£-907

00°800'C¢ %0G"SY VEVEY'L 00°6€€9T LINFINIYILIY| 0T0ZS-£00E-90¢

00°LE9°C %SL 8V 99°690°T 0061 JYVOIQ3N - vII4|  TTOTS-£00£-90T

00°622'TT %68y 08'€L5Y 00°SvE'6 dvIND3Y - ¥OI4|  0T10ZS-£00€-90C

00°000°€T %09'S/ LEGBE'E 00°8LY'v INILYIAO - SIVIVS|  090TS-£00£-90¢

00006¥¢ |00'¥7S8'89T %806V 69°/8T'TL 00°SS0'SYT SNOILISOd FNIL-TTNS - SAIMVIVYS]  0Z0TS-£00£-90¢
sasuadxy

193png pasodoud INDd| €z/te/e  he3png paisnipy
SCAd TYNLOV vZAd YeAd uondudsaqg unodny




[oooos'zog |
00°000°05 %00°0
00°000°05 %000
00°005'Z52

00°000°05¢ %E6 V0T
00°005°Z %9€'STT

[oo000'00s ]

123png pasodoayg
SCAd

[so-z99'g5/ loo'gss‘ves | U1 $134sue1) ‘snay ‘gg [e30]]

0 00°'000°05 ut siajueu) jejoj

0 00°000°05 343534 304d 3114 WOy U J9jsuel] 00TT9-1000-602
SYIASNVYL

€£°80T'€97 00°000'6t7Z SAay 8301

00928157 0000002 NINLOTTY TTVHSYVIA 3414 - 31V 1S 00TZ¥-T000-607

€L°287'TT 00°000'6 JNODNI LSTHILN| 0£09Y-T000-607

[z€°8ss's6r

|oo°8ss‘s6r

adouejeg 3ujuuidag

LNOd €z02/1€/¢€

anuanay

# udoe 3jjase)

TVNLIVY vZAd

193png paisnipy
vZAd

uondiasaqg

1UnodYy

NOLLD31O¥d 3414




)2 404 suoinjos Sujuesy

JISIAIN

00°1Z0‘C2Y- 10°90°€9T 00°0ST’L8Y- awoou] 19N
00°'T2S'vZL TL°790°00T 00°0ST'98L In0 siajsues 1@ sasuadx3 |ejo)
00°'T12S'vZL 2L°790°00T 00°0ST‘98L sasuadx] [e10]
00'TZT'C %{(8'6% |00°TCT'T 000S2'C NIAVd 1STHILNI - 3DIAYIS 193Q 02065-200€-60C
00°00€9S %000 0 00°002‘9S JINAVd TVdIDNIYd - 3DIAY3S 1930 0T06S-700€-60T
00°000°00T %000 0 00'000°00T SISYHIYNd TVLIdVD ¥YIHLO 66685-700£-602
00°'000°S9T %00°0 0 00'000°SET SI1DIHIA 08085-200€-60¢
00'000°0ET %ET'V 09°LT¥'0T 00°000°917C AYINIHOVIA '8 INIINdINDT 02085-700€-60¢
00°000°S %LTLT 9T E9ET 00'000°S INVLNEG/INVdOYd - STILITILN TLT/5-700€-602
00005 %6'9€ € LYS 00'00S‘T SVD TVYNLYN - SIILITILN TL14S-700€-60¢
000009 %86'TE  [|94°8T6'T 00°0009 ALIDIY1D373 - SIILLN 0LT/S-T00€-607
00°00t°C %62°S 06 00'00LT SNOILYDINNIAINODTTIL 09T/S-T00€-607
00°000°€ %05'67 01§ 000007 $3NA '3 SNOILAIYISANS 0ST/S-200€-602
000 %000 0 00°00S ONIGING/ANV1 40 IN3Y 0vT/S5-200€-60T
00'00T %000 0 00'00€ 319V1S0d 080/S-700€-60¢
00°00T‘0T %T0'L6 |6¥°89T'V 00'00¥'y JALIIEYIT IVYINID - IDNVYNSNI 0£0£5-700€-60¢
00°000'S¢ %68'T 99'8€S 00°005°82 ONINIVYL 3FA0TdING 0S0£S-200€-60T
00°000°0T %6T' T8 |8L°SEV'T 00°000°€ 73N4 I1DIHIA - S311ddNS 02T95-200€-602
00'000°0T io/Ala# (000 usur/swJojiun - saljddng 06095-200€-602
00°000°02 %LTL6 |00067'LT 00'000'8T AL34VS - S311ddNS 06095-200£-60¢
00'000'SZ %€y |vv9v9’sE 00'000°€L /S3UNLXI4/IUNLINYNA - STITddNS 0v095-200€-60¢
00°000°ST %YT9€  |€L°0CP'S 00°000°ST 301440 TYH4INID - S311ddNS 02095-Z00€-60T
00°000°S %ET'BS  |00°LVLT 00'000°¢ JYVYMLI0S 0T095-200£-60C
00°000°0T %LS VT  |99'1785'9 00'008'9¢ JIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd - LOVHLINOD 0€055-200€-60C
00°000°C %000 0 00'000'% S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVYLINOD 02055-200€-60¢
00°000'ST %6L°€C  |00°0EE’E 00°000'7T NLINYNA - ¥IVdIY 8 IDNVYNILNIVIA 0S0¥S-Z00€-60¢
00°000'S¢ %59'9¢  |75'867°¢ 000006 TDIHIA - SHIVdIY '8 IDNVYNILNIVIN 0v0¥S-Z00€-60¢
00°000°S %EO'VE  |59°0S8 00'00S°C 1d7INg - SYIVdIY @ IINVNILNIVIA 0TOYS-700€-60C
00°000'S¢ %TL'8 L87T8Y'C 00'0058¢ SIIAO1AING - T3IAVYHL 0£0€5-200£-60C
sasuadxy
198png pasodoud gz/1e/e 193png paisnipy
STAd TVNLIV vZAd vZAd uondiiasaqg Junoldy




00°6L6°LL €€'¥09'859 00°80t‘8 aouejeg pung



00°8SL'vET
00°0000S-

00°'000°0S

00'000°0S

[00°000°05

[00°85£'v8T

[00°8s. V8T

1

193png pasodo.y
SCAd

|%000

1NJd

6L°29€'Er8

dduejeq jd4 |eiol

9%°8SL'V8T 00°8SL'VET aduejeg puny
00°0 00°000°0S- dwoduj 13N
000 00°'000°0S SJajsues] '3 sasuadxy |e10)
0 00°000°0S 30 siajues] |ejo)
0 _co.ooodm _ 1044 3414 03 }no Jajsues |

00Z19-1000-01Z|

[ov'sss 8T [00'852°v81 ui siajsueay ‘snoy ‘ag lezoy |

|ov8ssvst loo°sss'veT adue|eg Sujuuidag
€202Z/1€/€ anuaaay # Judde 3|jase)
193png paisnlpy
WNLVZAd | peag | uondunsag unony

JAYISIY T



Is |im 1811af00°0

000 08°089'SZ 000 aouejeg pun4

000 9Z°615'02 00°ZET'S- 2Wodu| 19N

00°000‘T0T L 0St'08 00°ZET'90T sasuadxd |ejo
00°000°€ %00°0 o) 00°000°'s S3ISVYHIYNd 1V1IdVD Y3HL0 66685-T00E-TT¢C
00°'000°0S %00°00T |00°09T°¢€S 00°29T'€S SATOIHAA 0808S-T00¢-1T¢
00'000°0T %SE 8T €T°'GE8T 00°000°0T ONINIVYL 3FA0TdNIT 0S0/LS-T0O0E-TTC
000008 %000 0 00°046°L AL34VS - S3iI1ddNS 0609S-100¢-TT¢C
00°000°0T %98°¢/L €59°68¢€L 00°0000T /STUNLXI4/FYNLINYNS - SITddNS 0¥09S-T00¢-TT¢C
00°000°0T %S¢ 06 80°020'8T 000000t 1JIH3A - SHIVdIY 8 IDNVYNILNIVIA 0v0vrS-T00E-TTC

sasuadx3y

[00°000°T0T | [vs-TeT 90T JoozeT'g0t | snay'g ag |elo |

00°000°T0T 00°000T0T 00°000'T0T SaNU3dA3Y |e10]
Ares|00°000'T0T |%0000T  [00°000'T0T Joorooo‘T0T | 0310¥d INIWNIDHO4NI MV - 31viS|  0TT/¥-1000-T1e]

| [ps'TeT’s foozeT’s aduejeg Sujuuidag
£€202Z/1€/¢€ anuanay # Judde 3|jase)

193png pasodoud 1INOd 193png paisn(py

SZAd VNIV ZAd YZAd uondiunsag unosy

NOILIILOHd INJWIDHOINT MVT



00°0
00°0

00°00S°LE

00°005°LE

00°00S°L€

00°005'Z€

00°0

SCAd

198png pasodoud

1NDd

0€'7858Y 00°0 aduejeg puny

0€'85'8Y 000 awodu| 19N

L'ST¥9¢C 00°000'S. sasuadx3 [ejo

04'ST#'9C 00°000'SZ SNOILISOd FNILTINS - SIIYVIVS  0Z0TS-T00E-CTC
sasuadxy

00°000°SL 00°000'S. SaNUAN3Y [B10]

00°000'GL 00°000°GZ dOdddV INFNIDHOINT MV - JLVIS| 0CT/¥-1000-2TC

000 000 9Jue|eg 3uluuiSag

€202/0€/6 anuanay|  #iude apjase)

198png paisnipy
VNLOV bZAd | YZAd uondinsaq JUNo22Y

INJNLINYDIY INIWIDHOINI MV




0000009
00000'ST

=

e

00°000'St

lootsoz6r |
00°000059
|00'000"0s9

[ooTso'zvr ]

198png pasodo.g
SCAd

ot

INDd

00°000'SY 00°000°09 INO s19ysued] |ejo)
00'0SZ'TT 00'000ST 294 1B Syied 01 43ysuell|  00ZT9-T000-vTZ
00°0S/°g€ 00'000'SP 594 UlWpy / jesauag o1 uaysueit|  00zT9-T000-41z
INQ s4aysued ) SYIASNWYHL
_Nm.mwm.www Joo'tss‘ba0T SA9YZ 94 |ejo)
6860705 00'000°00L Sanuanay |ejo
_mv.mmo\qom Joo'000°00¢ XV1,S435007 oomS-Hooo-Em_
m03:w>wm
[evTss'voe JooTssvoe asuejeg Sujuuidag
£20Z/1€E/E anuanay # 1udde 3|jasey
193png paisn{py
1VNLIV vZAd YZAd uonduasaqg 1uno2y

XV S, 439001



00°TSS‘vET
00°005°L8

00°005‘29s

00°00520S

000

000

000
00°'000°SY
00’0000t
00°000°6
00'000'2
00'00S‘g
00'000‘y
00000°€

00°000°0€
00'000°SS€

00°000°T
00'000°s

123png pasodoug
STAd

LE

1NDd

68'6€8°9TE  00'TS0'Z8T asuejeg puny
PSTIL Y- 00°005'Z8T- awoou) 18N
€0°0SL'TSS  00°005'z88 N0 s13jsuel ] '3 sasuadxy |ejo)
€0°0S£'90S  00°0057Z8 dsuadxy [e10]
00°000°00T M00SS P33Xa SU01123)|02 4 [uippe Jiy soej
00°00000¢ 00°000°007 Ay soe |
00°0 Jawwng qly
00'000°st JIM gLy
00°000°0z 311Nys aaojdw3 |AS]
000006 [BAIIS34 BUIAA JBJUIAN
00'000°2 00°000°£ SHIOMBUIH [ASL
00'00S'€ 00°005‘s e4adQ soe|
00000t JISNIA JO [ooYDS soe |
00'000°¢ 91N113su) plai4
00°000°0€ 123f01d 23ds Jaquiey AgiA
€0°0S2'967 00°000'a6¢€ PBIUOI O Jaquieyd ASIA
SINIIEIDIH-8NS OL SINVYD 090/5-2002-v1¢
000 00°000T 5334 AINYOLLY - 1DVHINOD 0¢0SS-700Z-v1e
000 00'000°s 11NV - 1D¥YINOD 0T0SS-2002-¥12
sasuadxy
198png paisnlpy
TVNLIY tZAd vZAd uondusag Junoday




12ae18 pue dinba ejual ut dxa

00°€8S'615T

00°000'0L1°T

x X xX X

0€09s X 95N pauiy|

00°000'00
00'000/022
00'00000%
00°000/00F
000

00'000/05€
000

00"€8Y6¥€

12303
P16'LE= Yyolew ‘S59°TGT [B101
08T'gZ=Y23eW ‘07 ZTT (10}

G/'006'PE=Y21BW ‘CO9‘6ET |BIO]

00'€86'CCE
00°00s
00'000TC
00'000'S

%S8'ES
W%ILTY
%000
%00°001
%000
%0070
%5566

%581

T
%S55'9C
%CL°00T
%0418

00°00T

198png pasodoug
STAd

INDd

les01T'vED

looose'sso't |

U] SJ9JSuel] ‘snay ‘gg _muok_

9/'66L V0V 00°000°Z60°T uj sJojsuel] |e10]
00'000°0T¢ 00"000'06€ S[|B410YS 104 OTT USH WO Ut Jsjued] O0TT9-T000-9TC
17°C11'00T 00°000°0%2 %[ 1YD SPeoY 10} OTT U9H WoUj uliajuel] ) 00TT9-1000-9TC
000 00'000°00T dinb3 /3ulew 10} 53y WO FES WOy Ul Jaysued]| 00TI9-1000-9TC
00'000'S¢ 00'000'S2 dinb3 /3ulew 104 59y UdH ZTT WOy Ul J3ysues)| 00TT9-T000-9TZ
000 00'000°08T pa122dxa plo mau 4|g £67 Woly ul Jajsuel]| O0TT9-T000-9TC
000 000008 p23123]03 plo MU 4]d £6¢ WOJ4 Ul Jajsuel]f 00TTS-T000-9TC
558969 00°000°0L pJ0 2ud 41g £67 wiouy u) J3ysued]| 0OTT9-T000-9T7
uj sd3suet] SHIASNVYHL

TL0€6°SL 00°000°0TY SaNUaA3Y |E30L
19A papJieme JouU 7 aunf 4yIN sdez ‘duiuimy
§7/9 sadxa Ty ETTS ¥950051 €2 dunf dyN| 49ddn  a8euiesp

GT/9 01 7 JO T# IX3 OS'¥8S 7ZS00ST ZZ dunf dvIn
ST'TOL'Y0T £€S0051 vg/€7 doo) peoy| 7 23Q sauidxd
000'0¢S Buiuiewau z# Suium] Aepang ded| Gz sunr sadidxa
00'661°SS 00°000°£8€ SINVYSD F1VLIS 43HLO| 66¥/%-T000-9TC
T0'TES 00'000'C H3IHLO - SNOINVIIDSIA|  0069Y-TO00-9TT
09'STT'9T 00°000°91 S334 FIDIH3IA YOLOW| T09CH-TO00-91C
0T'S80'Y 00°000'S S3SOdY¥Nd TYYINID YO4 XYL S¥YD| 00€¢H-T000-9TC

SANUINIY

_mw.cmm.mma _ao.cmﬂmmﬁ asuejeq Juuuidag
E20Z/TE/E snuanay| #3iudoe ajase)

339png paisnipy

TVNLOV bZAd _ 74X uondidsag uno2dy

133YLS IVdIDINNIA




00°€92°T1L LE'E60TE 0028201 Jouejeg pund

00°€9T'TL 60°L82°TTT- 00'905’0S- awodu| 19N

0070ZE'8PY'T 95°LT0'€09 00°905‘255°‘T INo siajsuel] g sasuadx]y |e1og

00°0ZE'8YY'T 95'£L10'€09 00'905'ZSS'T sasuadx] |e10)

19A papieme 10u £7/9 d¥IN

SS9'TST (2301 95005 dYIN

0TZ'TTT 18301 725008 dVIN

000°09$ Sululewal 12841U03 [BUOIHIPPE ZH

00007 Suiuiewads z 1uedd Suium] 7H

9N PaNWI| $410 000°0S€
asn pajiwl| s41d ML9T Al 00'SLEV69 %0S°¢e 29'959'6L 00'000'¥S€ $3DAIYE/SAVMAYOY| 06085-2005-91Z
000’S€ mo|dx0q|00°000°00T %L0'9L 97'8SLVTT 00'000%9T AYINIHOVIA 8 LNINAINDI| 02085-700S-9TC
00'00S‘e %19°8Y 6T TOL'T 00'005'€ ALIDIMLD313 - S3ILNILN] 0LT/S-200S-91¢
00°00S‘t FA A4 6ETYO'E 00'00T'% SNOILVDINNNINGD3ITIL] 09TLS-200S-91¢
000T e4421)|%¥|00°002'T %CS'76 6T VET'T 00°002'T S3NA '8 SNOILIMISENS| 0STLS-200S-91C
dooo |jeloo 001 ‘0T %09°'86 £9°'T0986 00°000'00T AY3INIHOVIN/LNINGIND3I 40 INJFY| 0€T/5-2005-9T¢
0 %000 0 00'00T 3ODV1SOd| 080£S5-7005-9T¢C
41SWN]00'008'ET %6666 SEBYETT 00'6vETT /ALITIEYIT TYYINID - IDNVYUNSNI| 0£0£5-2005-9T2
00'000°0€ %L9°78 87'899°0¢C 00'000'5T 13N4 F1IIH3A - S31ddNS| 0Z195-¢00S5-9TC
00°000°€ %G5°59 EV'996'T 00'000°¢€ A134VS - S3NddNS| 06095-200S-91¢
00°000°0T %85'0¢ 87'850C 00'000°0T /STUNLXIA/IYNLINYNS - SIddNS| 0¥095-200S-9TC
doo> aw0s}00'000'09 %65'6€ 06°£95T2 00'000°LS $317ddNS A71314 - S3ddNS| 0€09S-700S-9TT
00°000°0T %6T 97 SE679Y 00'00001 321440 1¥HINIO - S311ddNS| 0Z09S-700S-9T¢
uewiuiod /sdoidet [3s31q /e1ep||v|00'00S'6 %E9°'29 00°056'S 000056 JUVYMLI0S| 0T09S-700S-9TC
$1030e43U00 Jueld snjd youled 3s + M0Z|00°000'sE %T0'T 04769 00°058°99t JIAY3S TYNOISSIA0Ud - LOVHLINOD| 0€0S5-2005-9T¢
00°000' %000 0 00°000°2 S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVYINOD| 0C0S5-200S-9TT
00'000'0€ %10y T¥'SE0CT 00°000°0€ NLINYNS - ¥IYdIY '8 IDNVYNILNIVIA| 050¥5-200S-9T2
Japeo| auidua mau 1oy Au 000YT|00°000 0 %00 ¢t 8€'666'0T 00°000'sZ 1DIH3A - SHIVdIY 8 3DONVNILNIVIA| 0¥0¥S-200S-91C
T 00°'00S %000 0 00°00S S1133IN38 I3A01dING HIHLO| 66625-2005-91C
JISWN|00'STT'E %1.'66 86'26€°C 00'00t'2 NI 473S) NOILYSNIdINOD ,SYINYOM| 07T2S-Z005-9T¢
00'00S %09'SL ge'coe 00°00v SINNIWIYd IDNVYNSNI ¥IHLO| 08025-2005-9T¢
00'89% %8088 16°GC¢E 000L€ IIN3FHd TYIIAIN IDNVHNSNI NOISIA] 0902G-7005-9TC
00'799°C %S6'ES STLEL'T 00°07T'E SINNINTYd IDNVYNSNI TYLN3IA] 0S075-2005-9T2
00'80¢ %6764 19991 00°0T¢ SINNINIYd JIDONVYNSNI 341T| Ov0TS-200S-91¢
00925'TY %8178 07'8€T'0€ 00°008'S€E SIWNIN3Yd TvDIQ3IN ANY HLTVIH| 0£0ZS-Z00S-91E
0069081 %LL98 67'999°€T 00°0SL'ST ANINIHILIY| 02025-2005-91¢
00°1SC'E %ST19 L8'6S6T 00°s02'E I¥YIIQIN - VOI4| TT0ZG-2005-91¢
00'868°€T %8y’ 19 T7'vTy's 0070L'ET dvINO3Y - vOI4| 0T0Z5-2005-91¢
00°000°TT %1488 0S'E86'L 00°000'6 JFNILHIAO - SFIVTVS] 080TS-2008-9T¢
00'8ST'ETC %89°L9 v6 LOT'0ET 00'052'Z61 SNOILISOd IWIL-1INS - SIIMVIVS| 0Z0TS-Z005-912

sasuadx3

123png pasodoud INOd 1a8png paisnipy

STAd WNLOY vzAd | vZAd uondiasag unooay




00°0006 89'9£56T 00'919'2 ajuefeg punj
- 00°000°S- €L'0ZE"L 00°009v- 3wodu| 33N
00°00b'0v £0'8bLLe 00°000°0T2 1IN0 s1aysued] g sasuadx3 |ejo)
00'00v°0Z HITET  |L08vL'Lz 00°000°012 sasuadx3 230}
$410{00°00t°07C %YSZT  |08'8T8'€e 00'000°06T SISYHOUNG TV.LIIYD ¥IHLO 66685-E00-L12
e1ixa 0008+ ‘Sa1|ddns 00§ sayduaq ‘005l a8eusis “ysed Ay s8eusis 000T|00°000°0T LS §9°957 00°000°0T 201440 WHINID - S31ddNS 07095-€00¥-LT2
B1IX3 009% + ‘883 13seq 00T ‘|08 ISIp 00SZ 2U0ISII4 UBAT ‘005 X H'RS Z ‘OW 9 X OST 1dSuNs 4yaua|00'000°0T WELOE  |29'TL9'E 00°000°0T JIAYIS IWNOISSIIOHd - 1IVIINOD 0€0S5-€00-LTT
sasuadxy
_8.819& _xm:w [sevse'ey loorate'stz ul siajsuel] ‘snay ‘g [elol|
00°00p'SEZ 08°890°SE 00°00t7°502 U| sI945uBSY, |20 |
X100°000'5T %00'S.  |00°0SZ'TT 00°000'ST suwd Ajlauend 17 wouy uf Jajues] 00TT9-T000-4TT
x| 00°000°0ST %5861 |08'8T8'ET 00000021 pJ0 M3U 410 267 WOy Ul Jjsuel) 00TT9-T000-2T¢
*]00°00%'0L %000 000 00'00%'0Z pJ0 3.d 41Q 767 WO Ul I3JSURI] 00TT9-1000-212
up siajsuedy SHIISNVHL
006 Aep dn uea|3 'sqa xoq 007 ‘PUBS 0005 ‘S13%58q 008T ...._.E_E_ao.nao_ﬁ _ |sestz2T loo'otz‘zt ajue|eg Suluuidag
EZ0Z/1E/€ anuanay #3Udde 3[[3se)
133png pasodoid INDd 123png paisnipy
STA4 N1V bZAd | vZAd | uondisag UN02Y

NOLIYIYUD3Y




00°£98- 8v'v9L 000 3suejeg pun4

00°£98‘99T- 8v°'v9L 00°0 awodu| 19N

00°£98'0V€ TS'SEL'E 00°000'969 N0 su3jsues ] g sasuadxy [e10L

00"£98'0VE TS'SEL'E 00°000'8¥E sasuadx3 |ejo]
%000 |0 00°00S NISILYIAAY/ONIHSI19Nd/ONILNIYd 060LS-2007-8TC
0017 %000 |0 000 /SIUNLXI4/IUNLINYNA/SITdDNS 07095-2002-817
00°£8YTT %St'S ¥0'60T 00°000'C 301440 1V¥INID - $311ddNS 02095-200Z-81¢
00°000°€0€ %000 [0 00°000'€0€ DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud - LIVHINOD 0£055-2002-81¢
00°£8Y'TT %08'€z  |z0'9Lv 00°000'C S334 AINYOLLY 0T055-207Z-8T¢
00°00T %SE'T LT 00°002 SINNIAITYd IONVYNSNI HIHLO 08025-200Z-81¢
00'TC %LV Ly 00°00T IIN3¥d T¥DIA3IA IONVHNSNI NOISIA 09025-700Z-81¢
00'6TT %.9'97 |£9°9¢ 00°00T SINNIATYd IDONVYNSNI TV.LINIA 0502S5-200Z-81¢
0001 %8S°T 85T 00°00T SINNINTYA IONVHNSNI 341 0v0ZS-700Z-81¢
00°€S8'T %979y  |e8'€TE 00°00L SINNIAITYd TYDIGIN ANV HLTV3H 0£025-200Z-8T¢
00°000'7 %eL vy |S9€Te 00°00S ININIYILTY 02025-200Z-81¢
00'SYT %8E'€ r&: 433 00°000°T JYVIIQIN - VDI 1107S-200Z-81¢
00°029 %9T°S 19T 00°008'C ¥YINO3IY - VI 0102S-700Z-81¢
00°000°0T %E8'9 88'88¢'7 00°000°S¢E SNOILISOd AL 11N - STYVIVS 02015-200Z-8T¢C

sasuadxy

00°000'0VE 00°0 00°000‘8VE INQ sJaysuel] |e0)
x|00°000°0%€ 000 Joo000sv€ pun4 Uso QTT 01 IN0JBJSUE| 00719-1000-81¢
INQ sJdysuel) SYIASNVHL

00°000'820'T | 000 [00°000'969 ul sJ9jsue.) ‘sAay ‘gq |e1oL

00'000'vS8 00°00S ‘v 00°000‘8YE uj saysued] jeiol
xloo'o00‘ove | 00°005v loo'o00'sre pun4 usH OTT WOJ) U J3jsuel| 00TT9-T000-81Z
uj siajsuel ) SYIHSNVYL

00°000°VLT %000  |00°0 00°000‘8¥€ sonuanay |e30]
Z/1 19410[00°000"v LT %000 000 [00'000°81€ $3Y) SNOLLNGIY1SIA FLVLS ¥IHLO| 66€/7-1000-8T7

S3NUIADY

0008 snuiw z/1|00°000°991 |  inod]ooo [oo-0 asuejeg Sujuuidog
€202/1€/¢€ anuanay # Judde 3|jase)

198png pasodo.id 193png paisnlpy

STAd IYNLDV PTAd YTl uondiasag JUno2IY

SINVYD TVININNYIAODHILNI




Jswwnid
yUBeY BUIYIE)Y BPISUI DA|RA

000 00°'609°2T 00'0 dduejeq puny

00°609CT- 000 00°609°Z1- dwodu| 1aN

00°'609°CT 000 00'609°ZT INO sJajsued) 13 sasuadxy |ejo)

00°609'2T 0 00°609°ZT sasuadx] jejo)
00°609CT %000 |0 00'609°CT AYINIHOVIN 8 INFININD]I 0208S-2002-09¢

sasuadxjy

_oo.mom.wﬂ _ _oo.momﬁ _oo.mom.ﬁ dduejeg Sujuuidag
MNON\.HM\M 9NUDADY # judde w__wmmu

193png pasodoad| INDd }a93png paisnipy

GCAd VNIV bZAd veAd uonduasag unody

1OV NV1d INJS3¥ NVIIYINY




00°S586'V
00°S86'Y

00°ST0'0C

00°ST

00°ST

%000

00°000°02

00°000°0¢

00°000°S¢

00°000°SZ

%000

looo

1938png pasodoud
SCAd

1NDd

00°0 00°s8% Jouejeg pung
000 00°981 awiodu| 19N
000 00°ST 1no sidjsuel] g sasuadx3 |e10]
0 ST sasuadx3 |ejol
0 ST S1SOD ONILVYYHIdO ¥3IH10 666/5-¢00¢-08¢
sasuadx3y
000 000 INQ sJajsued] |ejo]
000 000 1N02y dQ U39 S OTT 01 Jajuel| 00ZT19-1000-08¢
INQ sa9ysued]
0 00S SaNUdA3Y [elO]
0 00§ XVL ISIDX3 SIGVNNVD 00/£¢v-1000-08¢
S9NUAN9Y
looo looo aouejeg SujuuiSag
€202/1€/€ anuanay # JUdde 3||3se)
193png paisnipy
TVNLIY v CAd _ veAd uonduasag junony

10V NOILVIND3IY SIGVYNNYD




auo Ajuo

Swi4o41un sapnoul

uondo ue jou s siy3

00°00L‘T
00°00€‘8-

00°0TS‘8

00°0TS‘8

00°0
000t
00°00S
00005
00°00s
00°00S°T
00°0
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°00S

%00°00€C
%00°00¢¢C
%00°00T¢
%00°000C
%00°006T
%00°008T

%00°00/41
%00°0091
%00°00ST

00°0TZ°0T

00°01¢

00°0T
00°'00¢

%00°00¢
%00°00T
%000
%00°0t

loo 00001 |

193png pasodo.d
| STAS

1NDd

81°080°01 ooozy dduejeg pun4

€9°68¢- 00°056°6- awoduj 18N

€9°'68Y Oo.omm.o.n no siojsuedj 34 wwmcwavﬁ |eloj

€9°681 00°0SS0T sasuadx3 |ejo)
000 00°000°S AdINIHOVIA '8 INFINDINDI|  0208S-2002-067
00°0 00°0S S1SOD ONILYYIdO ¥IHIO| 666/5-7002-067
00°0 00°00S ONINIVYL 3IA0TdWI|  0S0/£S-200Z-062
000 00°00S d3HL0 - S3NddNS| 66695-2002-067
00°0 00°00S /SFUNLXIA/FINLINYNA - STddNS 0v095-200¢2-06¢
€9'687 00'00S‘T 301440 TVYINID - S3NddNS|  02095-200Z-067
suuojiun - saiddns|  0TT95-200Z-062
000 00°000°T JINYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd - IOVHINOD|  0£055-2002-067
000 00°000°T NLINYNA - ¥IYd3Y 8 IDNYNILNIVIA|  0S0vS-2002-067
000 00°00S SIFAOTdINT - 13AVYL|  0E0E5-200Z-067

sasuadxgy

1T°04S0T 00'0460T SA3Y ‘gd |elo)

00°002 00°009 SaNUAARY |e10)
000 00'00T JWODNI ISFHIINI|  0£09t-T000-067
00°00¢ 00°00S SNOILVNOQ/SNOILNGIYINOD|  0T09v-T000-067

L DEYERY

[trocgor  Jooozgor auejeg SujuuiSag
€20z/1€/¢ aNuanay # JuUde 3)jasery

193png paisn(py

VNV YZAd | vead | uonduosag UN0d2Yy

SNOILYNOQ 3414




00°000°0t vZ'vSE'SE 00°089'6 ajuejeg puny

00°000*Y ZEVLT'T 00°00v°LZ- awoou| 13N
000 89'880'y 00°0050€ N0 sJaysues ] g sasuadxg ejo
89'88Y'V 00°00S'0¢€ sasuadxy [e3o)
oqwio3[00°000°9 %000  |000 00°000'9 AYINIHOVIA 8 INININD3 07085-2007-16¢
0qwod|00°000°T %€ST9  |Lz'Se9 00°000°T ONINIVYL 3IA0TJINT 0S0/S5-7002-T67
0qwo3|00°000°S %ST8E  65TI6'T 00°000°S ¥3IHLO - SINddNS 66695-2007-T6¢
oqwo2|00°0SL L %86'0T  |¢8'058 00°0SL°L /STUNLXIA/IINLINYNS - SIUTddNS 0v095-2002-T62
0qwo3|00°000°S %000  |o00 00°000°S 301440 TV4INIO - S311ddNS 02095-2002-T6¢
0qwio2|00°000°S %00z |00°00T'T 00°000'S JIAY¥3S T¥NOISSIH0Yd - 1OVYINOD 0€£055-2002-T62
0qwo2|00°005 %000  |o00 00°00S NLINYNA - ¥IVd3Y 8 IONYNILNIVIA 050%5-2002-16
oqw03]00°05¢ %000  |000 00052 S3IAOTAING - TIAVYL 0£0£5-2002-T6¢
sasuadx3y
[00°000°0v | 26°Tv8'Ty fooogtor | ut si3gsued) ‘snay ‘ag jerol |
00°000"y 00°€92'S 00°00T'E Sanuanay [e1o0]
oquiod|o %000  |00°0 00°00T JNOINI 1SFYILNI 0£09t-T000-T6¢
oqwo3|00°000 %0T76T |00'€9.'S 00°000°€ SNOILYNOQ/SNOILNEIYINOD 0T09%-T000-T6C
Sanuanay
[0o0-000°9¢ | [e66c0°LE [oo0s0'z€ aouejeg SujuuiSag
€eoe/1€e/e anuanay # JUd2e 3|jase)
193png pasodoid LINOd 193png paisnlpy
SCAd TVNLIV ZA4 _ PeAd _ uondpasaqg Junolay
SNOILYNOQ SIAI3




00°€0%‘9
00°002'68T-

00°00v‘02¢

00'00%‘0Z¢

00°00%°02¢

00°000°0ST

00°00t'0L

%498°61

00°€089Z¢

00°002'T€

00°00C'T

00'000°0¢

%00°0

%06°C€E
%ELEEYVI

00°€09°S6T

1@8png pasodo.g

SZAA

%6 1¢E

INDd

I8°E76'S6T 00°SL¥96 2duejeg puny

v0'v80°6 00°S8E‘06- awoou| 18N

08'818'€T 00°00t°061 N0 sudysuel) 13 sasuadx3 |ejo)

08'8T8'ET 00°00t°06T sasuadx3 je1o]
08'ST8€T 00°00t'06T NQ sJ3jsuel| [e10] 00219-1000-767
08'8T8'€C 00°000°0ZT P40 M3U 41Q £TZ 01 N0 J3ysuel | 00ZT9-1000-267
000 00°00%'0/ p40 34d 4]0 £T7 0310 Jdjsues| 00Z19-T000-767

no siajseuu |

19°29L6T2 00°S£8°98¢ uj sidjsuel] ‘snay ‘g |elo]

¥8°2062€ 00°ST0‘00T sanuanay |ejo]
90°596 00°ST JINODNI 1SIHILNI 0£09%-1000-767
8L°/€6'TE 00°000°00T $334 1OV 0/Z¥b-1000-26T

9NUDADY

|22:658'981 [o0-098°981 aduejeg SuluuiSag
€202/1€/€ anuanay # JUdde 3|jase)

193png paisnlpy

WwNYYZAd | vead | uondiasag UNo22Y

334 LOVdIAII D34 SHYVd




00°000LT
00°'000'892-

00°000°00€

00°000°00€

oquwod

00°000°00€

l

qUE] eUIYdEY ‘SBUl| 151G Bulyde)

i

000
00'000°00€

00°000°LT€
00°000°2€

oquiod
oqwod

00°000°C
00°000°0¢

00°000S8¢

159°29L'v8e 00'T66°ELT 9duejeg punyg
6512805 00'0S66S- auwiodu) 19N
00°0 00°000'022 Ino sizjsue.} g sasuadx3 |ejo)
00°0 00000022 sasuadxg [e10) 1_
00°0 00°000°022 NQ sJajsuedy jejoy 00ZT9-1000-€6¢7
%0070 0 00°000°09T pa10adxa pJo mau 4)q SES 01 1IN0 Jgjsuel) 00ZT9-T000-E6¢
%000 00°000°09 P3139]102 P40 M3U 4|@ SES 01 10 dajsued] 00CZTS-T000-€6¢
15°29L'v82 [oo'166'€6¢ | Ui siajsuesy ‘snay ‘gq [eio |
65°128°0S 00°050°09T S3NU3A3Y [e10]
%CCYTIT |ITCTIET 0008 FNODNI 1SFHILNI 0E09%7-TO00-€6C
%Y6°0€ 8¥'605 6t 00°000°09T S334 1DVdINI 04¢¥7-TO00-€6¢C
Sanuanay
[z6°0v6'cce loo'tve'eez aouejeg Sujuuidag
£z0z/1€/c anuanay # udde 3|j9se)
1NDd 193png paisnlpy
TVYNLOV tZAd _ vZAd uondiosag unoloy

334 LOVdINII A3A IWILSAS HILYM




00°009°0T
00°00t°992-

00"000°00€

00°000°00€
0qLu03{00°000°00€
000

00'000°00€

>

%000
%000

00°009°0T€

00'009°€€
OquWo2100°009°€
0quo)00°000'0€

SMI PUB SIMO|q 0] SI3jsueJ] yZAS Shulw 3/2S5|00°000°LLE

%19°GCve
%15°0€

1NDd

£9'9t¥'92S 00'9£52Z€ dduejeq pung
6£°0L6'€6 00°006'60T- awWodu| 13N
00'0 00°000°0TY 1no sJiajsuel] g sasuadx] |ejol
00°0 00°000°0TY sasuadx3y |ejol
000 00°000°0TV NQ si8jsueny [ejol 00¢19-1T000-¥6¢
0 00°000°00€ Pa123dxa P40 MIU 4]d 9ES 01 IN0 J3jsued| 00219-1000-V67
00°000°0TT P3129]|02 IO MaU 41d 9EG O3 INO J3jsuel] 00Z19-T000-76C
£9'9%b°92S 00'9.52eL | ul sJ3)su1| ‘SA9Y ‘ag [eI0L]
6£°0/6€6 00°00T‘00€ S8NUIA3Y [e10]
19'SCH’T 00°00T JWOINI LSTHILNI 0E09%7-1000-6C
8/ ¥vS'T6 00°000°00€ S334 1OVdIAI 0/L¢¥-TO00-¥6¢
Sanuanay
[8z-9svzer loo9zyzey 3duejeqg Suiuuigag
€202/1€/¢€ 9NUBADY # Ju2de 3j|9sed)
193png paisnlpy
TVYNLOV v2ZAd _ vZAd _ uondiiasaqg unody

334 LOVdINI A3Q INFLSAS HILYMILSYM




oquiod
X
papaau y1 aBueyd ued 3ng ds

oquod
oquod

00°009°S
00°00v ‘P S-

00'0008.LS

00°000°8£S

00°0008LS

00°000°00%

00°000°8LT

00"009°€8S

00°009°€E

00°009°¢

00'000°0€

00°000°0SS

81°€0S'6YS 00°Z08'€8T aiuejeq pungy
LL°0SL°LTT 00'0S6°LE2- awoou| 19N
000 00°000'80Y 1no sidjsueu) g sasuadxy jejof
000 00°000'801 sasuadx3 |ejo)
00°0 00°00080t INQ sidjsued) [ejo) 00¢T19-1T000-96¢
%000 000 00°000°0¢¢ P10 M3U 4ig 90¢ 01 1n0 Jajsuel] 00ZT9-T000-967
%000 000 00°000'8/T p4o a.d 4| % 90¢/TTT 0} IO 49jsuel| 00¢T19-T000-96¢C
Ino siajsues|
8T°€05'6vS loo'zos‘tes | Ut s13jsue) ‘snay ‘g |esol |
LL70SL(TT 00°0S0°0/LT S3NUanay [B10)
%86°C0LY 6Y'TGET 00°0s JINODNI 1SIHILINI 0€09%-T000-96¢
%9.°€L 87 66€'STT 00°000°0LT S334 1DVdiAlI 0/¢v¥-T000-96¢
anuanay
_Hv.Nmn.HNv _oc.Nm\..ﬁNq aduejeg SuiuuiSag
. £20Z/1€E/¢ aNuanay # 1Udde 3||3se)
AINDd 193png paisnipy
WNLVYZAd | vzad | uondursag N0y

334 1JVdINI SdQ




00°00%‘62
00°009°L1€-

00°000°0S€

00°000°0S€

oquiod

00°000°0S€

X

00°000°0S€

pasn

000

00°00%‘6LE

00°00v'ZE

oquiod

00°'00v'C

oquod

00°0000¢

00°000°LYE

STAA

193png pasodoug

9€°806°91€ 00'800°T0T aduejeq puny

LT 666'0T- 00'0069ST- awodu| 313N

S5°/89°69 00°000°LEE N0 sidysue.l ) g sasuadx3 |ejog

6528969 00°000°LEE sasuadx3 |ejoy
S5°/89°69 00°000°LEE INQ siajsuelj |ejo] 00CT9-1000-L6C
%00°0 000 00°000°29¢ PJO Mau 4{Q 9T¢ 03 10 Uajsuel | 00¢T9-T000-L6¢
%SS'66 GG°£89'69 00°000°0L P40 24d 41Q 9T 01 1IN0 JdySuels | 00¢T9-1000-£6¢

sasuadxgy

16'S65°9TP 00°800°8€S ul s19jsuel) ‘snay ‘gg |erol

8€°889°8S 00°00T‘08T Sanuanay |ejo]
%95 V68T |95 768'T 00°00T JNODN] 1SIHILNI 0€09%-T000-£6C
%SG TE Z8'€6L9S 00°'000°08T $334 1DVdIAI 0LC¥¥-T000-L6C

9NUIAJY

€5°L06°LSE _oo.womﬁmm aouejeg Sujuuidag
€202/1¢€/¢€ anuanay # JUddE 3j9se)

1NDd 193png paisnipy

WNLVEeAd | vead uondudsaq JUN020Y

334 1JVvdiNI Savoy




00°80E‘Sti'T 0v'687'T60'T  00°685652°T Joueleg puny
00°80€'stv 66'€55'82Z 00°05896€ awodu| 18N
9€5'98¢S ! |e010] PaUIqUIO |ENJIE |00’ 000 ZTE 00°206'PT2 00'000°ZTE sasuadx3 |e101
lersuaiod|00°000°081T %91°69 |8€°06v'vZT 00°000'08T NIWAVd 1SIYILNI - 3DIAYIS 1930 02065-200Z-€0%
|erauaiod|00°000°2ET %6v'89 |29 TTY'06 00°000'C€T JINAVd TVdIDONIYd - 3DIAYIS L8930 0T06S-200Z-€0%
sasuadx3y
00°80€'LSL‘T OF'T6T'90E'T  |00°S8STLS‘T u| s1dysuel] ‘snay ‘gd |elol |
00'80E'LSL %0929 |€ETOTT st 00°0S8°£0L ul sJ9ysuel] |BI0|
X|00°Ze8'52T %ET'69 |00 vLE V6 00°'8TE9ET VSN $A €05 Woly Jdjsueat 00TT9-T000-£0Y
X100'9LvTE %ET'69 |00°L09°ET 00'660'E vasN A TOS Wouy Jaysurd] 00TT9-T000-€0%
X|00°Eer'LE %L6'Y/ |€5995°0T 00°EEY'LT 9AI353Y 135SV YASN HH OTT WOl J3puedt 00TT9-TO00-£0Y
X|00'LLS ELS %CL'6S |04°295'v0E 00°000°0TS jwd ueo yasn HH OTT woJj Jajues| 00TT9-T000-£0%
uj siajsuet)
000 9,'SpE 00'000°T SANUINY |B10
| |%ssve [92°5vE |oo000t JNODNI 1STHIINI| 0€09%-1000-£0%
S9NU3ADY
{00 000000t | [trsec'z98  Joo'sesz98 aauejeg SuiuuiSag
€202/TE/E anuanay # 1UD0E 3|[3se)
193png pasodold |  1NDd 198png paisnipy
STAd IVNLOV tZAd veAd uonduasag unoXYy

AY3S 1930 ANOS INNIATY HIHLO




8€6EBT

€Z'T x A S1000927

Aes

00°9S6'8LT
xlovasy'te
*l00TELS
<[00 L0297
¥|o0r00s Z11

00°009°€8S
00°000°5¢Z
0000052

00°009°EVE
00T
00°000'9
00°000'572
00'000°SY
00'005°£9

%00'ET  00°09°ET 00°085'T8T INQ s1ajuel) jeloy

%tz69  [00L09'€e 00'660€ ¥aSN SA €0 03 Jagsues | 00719-1000-T0S
%00°0 000 00'TEL'8 3L 1938/ BUIYDY TS6 1M 10§ GEG 0} Jojsuel | 00Z19-1000-T05
%00°0 000 0005297 1815 104D 97/ LM 104 GEG 01 J3jsuel | 00Z19-1000-105
%000 000 00°005'TTT PBpaaU Se Y9 WOJ) OTT 03 Jajsuel | 00719-1000-105

INQ sJajsues)

00'000°ST

123png pasodold
SZAd

TT'ELVLTE _oo.wwh.mem ul s134suel] ‘snay ‘gg _muo.L

00'000°SS 00°000'522 ujf s134sues] |BI0|
S e 00'000'SS __oolooo.mNN OTT WOoJi Nj mzm“_mz,qy:._ 00TTS-1000-T0S
SHIASNVYL

§6°S9L9tZ 00°'T20'S0E SanuaAsy |e101
65 ST 69°SYT 00001 YIHLO - SNOINYTTIDSIN 0069%7-1000-T0S
%TE'STYT |OP'S9T'TL 00'000°S SIJIAHIS HOL SIDUVHD HIHLO 066¥1-1000-T0S
%99°€6 96'7SE'SLT 00'TZH (8T 334 35N v lvm 0¢¢yy-1000-10S
0 00°000'St WAINDI WdIDINNN - Q3UYVHS LHO TOvC-T000-10S
0 00'005°£9 lediuny - xe | s1diaday ss019 0SZTP-1000-T0S

sanusnay

_mﬂ.non.mﬂ —oo.non.m.ﬁ ?juejeq Suluuidag
ETOZ/TE/E anuanay 4 Judde 3jjase)

INDd 12dpng paisnipy

WY bZA | vzAd uondudsag 3uno2dy

3SIUdHIINT HILYM




994 SU0J 131em pue 25e.0)S J31EM

Jap|oyaseid

421500g mau ppe po‘s pue Ay 1oy Ipe 0p0‘0T

U013E35 191500G M3U+ UIBIS J91500G Pue 8p|g SUlI0|D pue jue) udasd 1e Wa1sAs uo|ssIw
921AI3S {|92/19UI91UT BUINISF SIBISW S31 MBU 3|GISSOd 03 B3NP J3A0

HISWN
3qed Jad Ajes

swayd
112911

S3NP-821AJBS |18 BUIPNJIUI ‘O09XET SIBIDUW IBISBW MBU JO) SUOISSILL

00°T09°65
00°T09'vY

00°666'€2S

00'5b0'SPE

00'000'T
00T

00°000°5T
0000021
008

0
00s
0o'STE O
00°008'T
00s
00°00S'T
000009
00°000°ZT

009 ATvS “J1emy2InD S §e |00 00y's

oquita

JISIAIN

0
0000002
0os
00'000°2T
00'000°€
00'000°T
0D'0ZT'T
009

00'60€
0005L'T
0D'8ET
00'66€°LT
00'CO0'ET
00°'SP1'C
000L1'6
000000t
00°'668'LET

1a3png pasodoig
STAd

T€'209°s8 00't86°2¢ aduejeg puny

S1°568°69 00°LL2°L awodu| 19N

08'0/8T€ET 00°'bL'TeS N0 s13jsuel) g sasuadx3 jejo)

08'€92'802 00'v9T'TYE sasuadx3 |ejoL
%60'89 £6'089 00000'T S1SOD ONILYYIJO ¥IHLO 666£5-€009-105
%0070 0 0000t SY9 WHNLYN - STILMILN TLTL5-€009-T0S
%EREB A AY4w] 000058 ALIDIY12313 - S3ILILN 0LTLS-€009-105
%98'CT 0£'572'C 00 00E'LT SNOILYDINNWIWNOITTEL 09T/5-€009-105
%RE'LS 6SY 00'008 S3NA g SNOLLJIMDSENS 0ST£S-€009-105
%000 0 00'001 ONIQNG/ANYT 40 INFY OrTLS-€£009-105
%0V LY L€2 00005 19v1S0d 080£5-€009-10S
%0000T  |S2'S9¢€'6T 00'99¢°6¢ /ALITIBY TY¥INID - IDNVHNSNI 0£0£5-E009-105
%22 6E 90L 000081 ONINIVH1 33A01dINI 050£5-€£009-T0S
%00'0 0 00'SLy Y3HLO - $3ddNS 66695-£009-105
%8E¥9 S2'596 00'005'T AL34vS - S311ddNS 06095-£009-106
%99°L7 ZE°659'1 000009 /SIUNLXI4/IYNLINGNS - S21TddNS 0v095-£009-106
%8L'9¢ TLETY'Y 00'000'2T 301440 1WHIN3D - S31NddNS 02095-£009-105
%9591 T'68¢ 00°0S€C JUYMLIOS 0T09S-£009-T0S
HBE6T 62911 00°009 SIDIAYIS HIHLO - 1DVHINGD 66655-£009-10S
%68'ES £0'086'6 00025'8T DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0YHd - 1DVHLINOD 0£0S5-£009-105
%000 0 [00°005 $333 AINHOLLY - LDVHINOD 02Z0SS-£009-108
%BE'T 86491 00'008'T1 NLINYNA - ¥IVdIY 9 IDNYNILNIVIA 0S0vS-£009-105
%SS'TE 95°906 00000’ SIIAOTING - 1IAYYL 0€0£5-€009-10%
%y TT BEPTIT 000001 S1I4IN3E 3IA0TdINT HIHLOD 66625-€009-105
%68'L6 SIVLI'T 00002'T NI 413S) NOILYSNIdINGD SHINYOM 02T¢S-€009-105
%98'8E Pr°GST 00°00¥ SINIWIYC IDNYHNSNI YIHLO 080¢5-£009-10S
%8569 9%'LSC 00'0LE IW3Y¥d T¥DIQIN IDNYHNSN] NOISIA 090Z5-£009-105
%6 1L BY /9T 00°0r0'? SINNIWIYd IDNVENSNI TVLNIQ 0S0ZS-£009-105
%TT'E€9 St'/0T 00041 SINNIWIYC IDNYYNSNI 3411 0v0¢S-€009-105
%EB'TL 09'986°2¢C 00'000'z€ SWNIWIYC TI¥IIAIN ONY HLTYIH 0£025-£009-105
%519 [4wraval- 00°09€vT ININTYILIY 0¢07S-£009-105
%Y9'79 SY'E0S'T 00°00v'2 JYVYIIQIN - ¥OI4 T10ZS-€009-10S
%07 b9 Ev'82r'9 00°E10°01 4YIN93Y - ¥I4 0T0ZS-£009-10S
%BT0L T0'9T€9 00'000'6 JNNLYIAO - SNV IVS 090TS-E£009-105
%07'S9 £5'501°66 00°000°ZS1 SNOILISOd 3NIL-1IN - STV IVS 0Z015-£009-T05

sasuadxg

INDd 123png paisnipy

TWNLOY ¥ZAL _ A4 _ uanduasag 1unoly




SABY 9M JEYM 998

Sj epsn |d uoIINS JUNOWE A7 g JA QTT eJawied Suu

add ‘213 Sunyiopp
J21eMDIND SI Y]

JISIAN

00°SS8°€E
00°SPT'9TT-

00°SY1'98T

00'000'0S
00009
00'00¢€
00001
00°004
00°00S
00'000°S
00°50¢
00'000°00T
00°009

00'0LT
00°0S
00'EY
00°€tre
00'61
00°06L°€
00°000'C
00°£6T
00'692'T
00°009
00°'658'61

%00°00T
%00°SL
%CL'89
%E€9'6¢
%00°0
%6671
%8€'8¢
%ES09
%9L°SY
%00°0
%LTL6
%0L°0¢
%0T'0€
%EE6T
%0€'TT
%98°61
%L8'61
%LT'TC
%S0°¢e
%ST°09
%9¢°TC

00°000'02Z

00°000°0L

00°000°0ST

A S91B4 MAS Ul 3SIeJ OU “S1Y3 1o y2e41 uo Ajles|oo 00007 %T19°9/

1INDd

98°'S6E'8ST 00°02.'99 3duejeg puny
88°€EYS‘8ST- 00°02T'0S¢- awoduj 18N
85 TLTCTT 00°0Z2'02E sasuadx3 |ej01
00°000'0ST 00'000°0ST A4INTHOVIAL 8 LINIWCIND3I| 02086-7009-20S
oSy 00009 ALIDIYMLD373 - S3ILAILN) 04T/S-%009-20S
£L1°90¢ 00°00¢ S3NA 8 SNOILdIYDS8NS) 09T/S-¥009-20S
S2°6S 00°00¢ 39viSOd| 08045-7009-¢0S
0 00°00s ONINIVYL 3JA0TdINI| 0S0LS-7009-209
L6’V 00°00S§ /SIUNLXIH/IYNLINYNS - STTddNS| 0¥095-+009-205
€¥°06€T 000067 301440 TVH3INIO - S31ddNS| 02095-¥009-20S
CETST 00°05¢ JYVYMLI0S| 0T09S-¥009-¢0S
€2°990°LY 00'0S8'C0T DJIAY3S T¥YNOISSII0YHd - LOVHLINOD| 0£055-7009-205
0 00°009 SIIAOTdINT - TIAVYHL] 0E0ES-1009-C0S
€961 00°00¢ NI 473S) NOILYSNIdINOD ,SHINYOM| 02T2S-+#009-205
SE0T 0009 SWNINTYd IDNYHNSNI YIHLO| 080¢S-¥009-70S
1°0€ 00°00T IINFdd TVIIAINW FONVHNSNI NOISIA] 090¢6-009-20S
SO'TLT 00°988 SINNTNIYd IDONYHNSNI TVLINIA| 0502S-#009-20S
g1t 00°001 SIWNINTYd IDNVYHNSNI 341T) 0¥02S-¥009-20S
60'T29'C 00°00T’€T SINIATYd TYDIQ3IN ANV HLTV3IH| 0£02S-7009-20S
L9°V8L 00'0S6°€ 1IN3INIYILIY] 0¢0CS-¥009-20S
T9'8T1T 00°'SES JYVYDIA3IN - VYDI4| TT0ZS-003-205
60°L0S 00'00€C YYIND3Y - vOI4d] 0TOCS-#009-20S
SO'TSE 00°00L JNILYIAO - SIMVIVS| 090TS-#009-20S
LEEL6L 00'00S°LE SNOILISOd JNIL T1N4 - SFIYVIVS| 020TS-¥009-205
sasuadxy
i L£95'0LE _oo.oqm.owm _ ul sisjsued] ‘snay ‘g _Eo._._
0L'L29'€ES 00°0000Z SINUDIAIY |BIO ]
0/'£T9'ES _oo.ooo‘om _ SADIAYIS HO4 SIDUVHD m_m_I._,O_ 066¥¥-1000-¢09

sanuanay

|v26€6'91E

Joo ov6'91E

dsuejeg SujuuiSag

€20Z/1€/€

3NU3A3Y

# JUd0E 3||3se)

TVYNLOV vZAd

193png paisnlpy
VA4

uonduasaqg

N0y

ISIMdY3INT JLSYM aI10s




[SLEEL

00°079'v9S 00°199'S61 00'S0T'SLS INQ SJajued] Lo}

x100'2€8'SZT 00'v/EV6 00'8TE'9ET vaSN SA €0 01 Jajsuel | 002T9-T000-£0S
X100'88Z'T0T 00'/87'10T 00'£87'10T 6V0SEVTHLMM 10 9EG 01 Jjsuel| 00ZT9-1000-£0§
X|00'005'LEE %000 000 00'0052£€ Papasu se |49 woJy OTT 01 J3jsuel] 00ZT9-T000-£05

no mgw"—wcm._._.

00°005'965‘T TE'LSY'6T8 loo-zzv'sov't | u| s13jsuel] ‘sAdy ‘qd [elo |

00°000°0TT 0 00°000°0TT uf sJajsuel| |ejo|
%|00°'000°0TT %00°0 0 loo'o00'0TT | OTT WO NJ SHIISNVYL 00TT9-T000-£0S
SYIJSNYYHL

00°00S'652'T p"989°'€0L 00°T0LL9T'T anuansy |R10]
000007 %0092 |66'992'C 00°000'T S3IDIAYIS HO4 SIOYYHD ¥IHLO 066¥-T000-£0S
SZ'T x Alj00'000°0Z6 %6578 SE6TY'TOL 00°T0Z'678 $334 IDIAYIS ALITILO 0€Z¥Y-T000-£0S
00°000'SET 0 00'000'SET IVAINDI IWAIDINMNWN - QIUVHS LED TO¥ZH-T000-£05
00°005'20¢ 0 00'005°Z0¢ [edidiuniy - xe | sidiaday 55019 0SZT-T000-£05

SONUIADY

[ooooo'zzz ] [egoce’szr Jootes'ser @due|eq Jujuuidag
EZOT/TIE/E anuansy #JU2dE 3]2se)

128png pasodoug INDd 128png paisnlpy

SZAd IVNLIV VZAd YTAd uondiasag 1unoxy

ISIdYILNT HIMIS/HILYMILSYM




isIAE A9 I01BRAX T

squii auoyd [j30 pue
1A 15e| 335

sdwels ui|iq pue xa pay
dISNN

aqed Jad Ajes

swaya

JAX Z-T |Jypue] 01 98pn|s axel

66695 Ul aJow
Ajes ‘Ja1emydIND St Y.l 00ZZ

9€S wol yzA4 pred 234 [enuue ou 384eYd BWII 3UC DOOYT uouadAy

0€0SS M oquiod
$I3Y10 ‘s|jey ‘A8ipo.d

L

00°T989€€
00°198°60T

00°6€9°652'T

00'6T0'S69

00°000°L
00°000'SZ
00'000'99
00°000C
00°00L
00°000°T
00°000°€
000057,
00°000°€
00°000°0%
00°00S
000057
00°000'T
00°000'0T
00°000°0T

00'002'C
000
00°000'89T
00°000'6
00'000'€

00°00S€

“__m_\,_zLoo.onm.H

00°00S
00'66¢€
00592'C
00'8LT
00'8SP'SE
00°0006T
00'94L'C
00'898'TT
000006
00°'S0v‘28T

SZAd

128png pasodo.d

¥6'89£'9Z2 00°8S9TLT Jduejeg puny

L0°866'00T 00°£88°St awoou| 12N

L£'889'209 00'VI8IET'T N0 s13ysues] 1 sasuadxy |e3o)

%86'T9 LE'LT0'LOY 00°60£959 sasuadx3 |ejof
%86°86 90°'189'9 000529 INVLNE/INVAOYUd - STILTILN TLT/5-5009-€06
%b0°8E 6E01S6 00°000's? SYD IVHNLYN - S3ILNILN T4TL5-5009-£05
%L9' Ly 9E19b'TE 00°000'99 ALIDILD313 - S3ILTILN 0£T£5-S009-£05
%60°LT 8Y'€80'T 00'000't SNOILVIINNIWINODITIL 09T/5-S009-£09
%59°6 1809 00°0£9 $3NA 8 SNOILIYISANS 0ST£5-5009-£0S
%000 0 00°000°T AYINIHOVIN/LNINGINDI 40 LNIY 0€T/S-S009-£05
%57°8E 9T'€89T 00°00%'v 39v150d 080£5-S009-£05
%00°00T |SL°€2v'sy 00vZb'sy /ALITIAYITIVYINTD - IDNYUNSNI 0£0£5-5009-£0S
%0t°ST 9L 00000’ ONINIVYL 3TA0T4ING 050£5-5009-£05
%1179 L9 EV8 VT 00°000°0F ¥3H10 - SINddNS 66695-5009-£05
%000 0 00005 13N4 J1DIHIA - S311ddNS 0Z195-S009-£05
%6LYE v£°698 000057 AL34VS - S311ddNS 06095-5009-£05
%8L°6T 81'686 00'000's YNILNIVIN/IVINOLINYS - S311ddNS 0S095-S009-E0S
%a¥'zS SEIYT'S 00'000°0T /S3YNLXIA/FYNLINYNS - STTddNS 0v095-5009-£05
%00°LL 07°029'y 00°000'9 301440 TYY¥INIO - $3I11ddNS 07095-5009-£0S
%0 TH 97’1791 00056’ IUYMLI0S 0T095-5009-£05
%00'9T 08 00'005 SIDIAYIAS YIHLO - 1DVHINGD 66655-5009-£05
%CETL 19°10Y'65 00°00£'E8 DIAY3S TYNOISSIA0Hd - LIVHINOD 0£055-5009-£05
%LSST 99'79¢'T 00'0S2'8 NLINYNS - ¥1¥d3IY '8 IINYNILNIVIA 0S0vS$-5009-£09
%EE'LE 1007T°T 00°000°¢ S3FA0TAINTG - TIAVYL 0£0€S-5009-£08
%97/ 56 00°00S°€ S1I14INIE 33A01dINT ¥IHLO 66675-5009-£0%
%S8E6 84705/ 00008 NI 4713S) NOILYSNIdINOD ,SHINYOM 071275-5009-£05
%029 1Z'69¢ 00'00% SINNINTYd IDNYHNSNI YIHLO 0807S-5009-£0S
%S8°LE 69°0VE 00'006 IN3Yd T¥DIQIW IDONYENSNI NOISIA 09025-5009-£05
%C6'8E 98'v86'T 00°00T'S SINNIAITY IDNVYNSNI TYINIA 0S075-5009-£05
%06°LE T6ST 00°02v SININGYd IDNYHNSNI 3911 0v0ZS5-S009-£0S
%89 TH 6£°050°TE 00'00S‘vL SINNIIAITY T¥DIATN ANY HLTV3IH 0£0Z5-5009-£05
%9597 8T°068'ET 00'0€8°62 INIINIYILIY 0Z0Z5-5009-£05
%EVTL 66°ZPT'T 00°000°E JHYIIQIN - ¥I4 T1025-5009-£0S
%E9°TL 606116 00'S5S'CT dY1N93Y - vl 0T07S-S009-€05
%LTL8 81°9¢C'S 00°0009 INILYIAC - STNVIVS 090T5-5009-£0S
%ST'CL GG TOE VYT 00'000'00Z SNOILISOd IWIL-TINA - SIIHVTYS 07015-5009-E0%

sasuadxy

LNDd 138png paisnipy

TVNLIV vZAS vTAd uonduasag junony




p400D AM 000ST AT PUB 000SZ

kS

juads J0u pJ0OIM 000ST PUB 000T|00°000°9T

00°000'S 000 00'000‘T ajuejeg pun4
00°000°TT- 00°0 00°000‘T awodu| 19N
00°000TTT 000 00°000'96 INO sia9ysuel] '@ sasuadx] |ejo|
00°000°T9 00°0 000009 sasuadxy |ejo)
00001 %000 [00°0 00001 SNOILYDINNININODTTIL 09T/S-€00€-90C
00°00T %000 |00°0 00°00T 13Nd F1DIHIA - S31NddNS 0¢195-£00€-90¢
00°'000°2 %000 |00°0 00°000°2 AL34VS - S3ddNS 06095-€00€-9TS
0000001 %00°0 |00°0 00°000°0T /SFUNLXI4/TYNLINYNA - S317ddNS 0¥095-200€-915
00000 %000 |00°0 00°000°€ sa)|ddng pjai4 0€095-200¢€-9TS
00°008 %00'0 |000 00'008 301440 TVHINID - SA17ddNS 0¢095-£00€-915
00°000°0Y %000 |00'0 00°000'5¢ JIAY3IS TYNOISSII0¥d - 1OVHINOD 0€0S5-£00€-91S
sasuadxy
00°000°05 00°0 00°000°0S INQ siajsued] [g10)
00’0000 000 oo dO N3ID OTT 0310 E»cm.ﬁ_ 00¢T9-T000-9TS
INQ sJajsuel]
_!oo.ooo.wﬂ _ _oo.o _oo.ooo.nm | ul sJajsued] ‘snay ‘aq _28._
00'000°0S 00°0 0000005 ul siajsuel] |ejog
0000008 000 5] dO N3D OTT wouj ul EuacEH— 00TIS-I000-91S
uj s1ajsues ] SYIASNYYHL
00°000°0S 00'0 00°000'Lt SARY |e30 )
00°000'St %000 |00°0 00°000°St _ SIUBID) 31B1S JBYIO 664/7-1000-91S
00'000°S %00°0 |00°0 000002 9WODU| SJUBWS48Y Jamod 1ulof 0S0S¥-1000-91S
_ _oc.c 00'0 9jue|eg Buiuuidag
£20Z/TE/€ anuanay # udde 3|jase)
198png pasodouyd 1NDd 193png paisnipy|
SZAd TVNLIV YA YZAd uonduasag 1unodly

(s21ddnsg J301eUIPI00) PUBIPIIM) ISIYJNTLNG FHI4




X X X x

T X0SLC

OE\OOmm lewjer

00°000‘v
00°000°20T-

00'000°691

00°000°¢
00°000°T
00°00S‘€
00°000°C
00°000°00T
00S
00°00009

%C6°9Y
%C1°0¢
%€ VL
%0C'1T

%9€°L1
%00°0

%LS°0%

00°'000°€LT

00°000°L9

00°000°0T
00°000°ZT
00°000°CT
00°000°€€

00°000°9

00°000°9

00°000°00T

193png pasodo.g
SCAd

%11°S9
%000

%SE'T8
%00°SL
%G96°CL

1NDd

11°LZ6'90T 00'6T0‘V6 dduejeq puny
6L°LOL'TE 00°008‘ST awodu| jJaN
1T ZYS'ET 00°00Z°0S sasuadx3 |ejo
9% L0V'T 00'000°€ SVO IVENLYN - SIILINILN| TZTLS-2002-82S
T€78¢ 000061 ALIDIMID3T3 - SAILNILN| 04T/S5-2002-825
6979t 00°00€‘s SNOILVOINNWINODIT3L| 09T/5-200Z-825
86'€C 00°000°C NIVIN/TVIYOLINVT - S31ddNS| 05095-2002-87S
ST'60C°S 00°000°0€ 5 TYNOISSI40¥d - 1DVHINOD| 0£0SS-Z00Z-87S
0 00°00S S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVYINOD| 02055-2002-8ZS
75950t 00°000°0T d - SHIVd3Y B IDNVNILINIVIN| 0TOVS-200Z-87S
sosuadxy
ZE69v°021 00°6TL VYT ul siajsuel) ‘saay ‘gq erog
00'0SZ’st 0000569 Ul su3jsuedy |e30]  00TT9-T000-87S
000 00°000°0T SIIBJHIOYS OTT wouy udgued | 00TT9-T000-8ZS
00°000°tT 00°000°LT 9440 T 907 wouy usysued)| 00TT9-T000-8ZS
000006 00°000CT SO T OTT wouyssguedi| 00TT9-T000-8Z5
00°0S¢‘ce 00°005°0¢ HUSJ-TTT wouyudjuedl| 00TT9-T000-8ZS
uj siajsueuy SYIASNYYL
000 000 SA3Y |ej0]
000 000 5994 [elUaY| 06THY-T000-82S
ZE'6TT'SL 00°6T2‘SL dduejeg 3ujuuidag
€202/1€/¢€ anuanay| # udoe ajjase)
198png paisnfpy
WALV A | pead | uondusaq JUno2Yy

ASIIdYILNT TVINTY




moyd xog 00000T

00°000°0S2
00°000°05"

00°000°00T
00'000'00T

3

%000

00'000'0S€E
00°000°0S
00°000°0S

Ead

%000

00'000°00€

128png pasodoy INDd

00'0000%S S V101
€ 00'000°09 S 3onJy dwng
1% 00°000'0§ S AdnJL uol suQ
S 00'000°a¥ S |us4d ssejp “Uajieg/-dwo)
Srderd [4 00°000°0S€ S J3peln
Srderd B 00'000'GE S mo|d xoq
S:EV Aond 150) |e10] udwdinby
SaAIRSIY 3SBYIINd |00] g 1uawdinb3 GZER
*§3SVYHIHYNd 3¥N.LNd
L9'6YE" LTy 00'0SE‘LLE 00°0SE‘LLE acue|eg puny
00°0 00°000°0S- 00°000°05- awodU| 33N
00°0 00°000°001 00°000°00T NQ si3jsued] |30
0 Joocoo‘oot | looooo‘oot dinba speoy 03 InQ Jaysuell| 00z19-1000-7ES
L9'6VE'LZY _co.OmmKD\ _ _oo.omm.hnv U] SI9ySUBI] ‘SAaY ‘gd _Eo._._
0 00'000°0S 00°000°0S U] SI94SURI] |BIO]
0 Jooooo'os | Joo'000°05 OTT wouy utudgsues | 00TT9-T1000-vES|
SYISNVYL
[zo6ve'czy  Joorose'zzy | Jooos€’zey adue|eq Suluuidag
€£207/1€/€ anuanay| i Judde ayase)
128png paisnipy 123png (ewidug
WNVEIAL | vz | SHVE bZAd YTAd uonduasag




00°866°Z60'V

00'8£6'VS6

00'TEL'S
00°LvT'9t

00'000°00€
00°000°00¥
00°000'0Z2

00°0Z0'8€S"T

00°000°004'T
000
00°000'8¢
00°000°00T

00'000°STE
00°000°58¢
000

0T

0T

oquwaa
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°00T
%L 1Y

%VE'LE
%000
%000

%00°0

%VS°C6

%00'0
%00°0

quis. premeqnsmf00°000°009

198png pasodoud
SZAd

1ND2d

BE'E9E'8Y6 _oo.Sﬂmmq.N _ ul sJajsuel] ‘snay ‘gq _muo_._
TZZTIT'00S 00°'T86'V68 uj siajsued) ejoL 00TT9-T000-SES
000 00'TEL'S TS60#UBL 191 BUIYIEY GLM- TOS WOL) J3JSuBl] 00TTS-TO0O-SES
000 00°0SZ°9¢ UONBUMOIYD 9/ LM - TOS Wolj Jajsues) 00TT9-1T000-5€G
000 00°000°09T 110 sAS 418 £67 WOU) Ul Jajsue.] 00TT9-1000-5€S
000 00°000'09 410 SAS J91BAN £67 WO Ul J3JSUR] 00TTS-T000-5€G
00°000°00% 00°000°00% S84 USD ZTT WOJ) Jajsues] 00TT9-1000-S€S
12°ZTT'00T 00'000°0t7¢ %L 14D J918MW 40J OTT WOy Jajues| 00TT9-1000-S€S

u| ssajued]

S0'129°CLE 00°0SS'S8Y‘T aNUaAaY |e30)
douddy aane|si8a7 yzA4 667/L¥-T000-S€S
S6'8/0'08¢ 00°000°05¢ sliedal walsAs J31e 444D Z-/TOTDZ-77 Wels piemeqns NN 66¥/¥-T000-S€S
000 00°'000°05 BLS-PEYTD-TT dVS sitedau yes| gIAIN 667/¥-T000-SES
000 00°000'00¢ 41S-LEVCD-TT dVS WuelD siueipAy o114 QIINN 667/7-T000-SES
douddy anne|si3a7 gzad|  66v/8-T000-SES
PapUSIXE 6TOT 4915009 Y4D-L6ZVH-EZ dVS TIAIN 667.¥-T000-SES
00’0 00°000'58¢ CCOTAd 4215009 g1S-€6€24-TC dVS QTN 667LV-T000-S€S
01'zvs'z6 00°000°00T P210111594/T70TA4 UONEIS dwing 4215009 915 07273-07 dVS Q3N 66¥/.¥-T000-S€S

000 SINVYO JLVIS ¥IHLO
000 0s JINOIJNI LSTYILNI 0€09%-T000-S€ES
000 00% S3DIAY3S YO SIDYVHI ¥IHLO 066v1-1000-5€G

S3aNUINIY

_Nﬁ.omwﬁh looogs’se aouejeg SujuuiSag
€20Z/TE/€ ELIEYEN| # 1UdDE 3)3se)
123png paisn[py

TVNLOV PZAd vZAd uonduasaq UNo20Y

NOILYIJ3Hd3Q ¥31vm




)[oad op1d ssuuaz J0J OOOSY pappe

000°0ST 410 Z/T
00SY S42151884 m sua1BW (8
000°0ST J1a ¢/T

00'80°82T 99'£7S‘V8T 00°289'STT aduejeg pun4
00916 TLY- 15°L68'80T 00°2s0'sy 3woduj 19N
00'vT6'96°E TL'SEB'EIL 0064V LEET sasuadx3 jejo
8T'06ES 1U)/Aeday 1990 - 97791 M#t UBOT §1M V4IAIN
STAS €5°9€TS l/Aeday 1goQ - 1S608LM# UBOT g1M V4NN
00229 %00°0 0 00'rTL NINAVd LSTHIINI - IDIAYIS 1930 0¢065-€009-5€5
STA4 958'SZS ulid/Aeday 1qaq - 9L/91M# UeOT 1M VHINN
SZAd ¥6v'8S uiid/Aeday 19a( - 1S609.LM# UBOT g1M V4NN
00°0SEvE %000 0 00'S9zZ've JNAVd TVdIDNINd - 3DIAY3S 1930 0T065-£009-5€5
3seyaind asemyyos apesddn 09¢€ aunidan y3v1 009y
dnias g J3peal Jajaw apetddn g9g sumda ulepy PuUe 310D 000‘ET
00°000°00¢ %00°0 0 00°000°09t SASVYHOUNd TVLIdVI YIHLO 66685-€009-5¢€9
000°0ST S8ul| uonNguIsIp pue Auel eulyoey 4)g
000°s¥ 193fo.d Jojid Ja3apy Jlauuaz
000'8¢€ ue.d a1e1s sauy| J9iem euryaey
000002 swue.d z uoizeys dwind 191500q
NZ'T Juswiade|das sui| 1a1em xjusoyd
000°00T SiueJpAy
00°000°€EL'T %00'0CTT |S9'685'vT 00°000°0¢T FANLINYLSYHANI 0¥085-£009-5€5
00°000°00T %00°0£89 |68'809'G67 00°000°0S 43IHLO - S311ddNs 66695-€009-S€5
00°000°005 %00°094T |vL'64L4'S/9 00'000°09¢1 JIAYIS TYNOISSIZIOYd - 1DVHINOD 0€0S5-£009-G€5
00°0000T %00°0L 16°0T8'C 00°000°0T S334 AINYOLLY - 1DVHINOD 0¢0SS-£009-5£5
00°000°00¢ %00°0vr  |€S°9¥0'SE 00°005'z02 NLINYN - ¥IVdIY '8 IDINYNILNIVIA 0S07S-£009-5€5
00°00¢ SIWNINTYD IDNVYNSNI Y3IHLO 08025-5009-5¢€5
00'CeT IN¥d TYDI03N IONVYNSNI NOISIA 09075-5009-5€5
008/ SINNINIZY IDNVYNSNI TVLINIG 05025-5009-5¢5
00°6S SINNIAIYD IDNVYHNSNI 3417 0r07S-S009-5€9
00°Z0L'TT SININTY TYDIQIN ANV H1TVIH 0€075-5009-5¢5
00°'000'9 ININTYILTY 020Z5-S009-5€5
00916 JHVIIQIN - ¥DI4 TT0¢S-5009-S€S
00°L16°E dvINo3y - voId4 0T07S-5009-5¢5
009¢Z'tT JNILYIAO - S1vTVS 090TS-5009-5¢5
00°'LE6°SY SNOILISOd IWIL-TINS - STIUVIVS 0C015-5009-5£6
sasuadxy
393png pasodoug LINDd 398png paisnipy
SCAd TVYNLIVY vZA4 vZAd uondisaqg unony




00°020°0L2
00°086'6-

00°882'1TL

6708EVTHILMM
6V08EVTHILIMM
9Jem1jos uoliadAH tzA4

00'195°€
00°L2L'L6

uieJp J0OJ) YU} DI UO 1S3 pasu
s41d

00°000°00€

dwnd 3 s|iej 18Y3) SuiylAue Joy 19A umouy| ou
A4 pled sjip Wouy OTT ZA) UOINIISUOD [BUY- d LAVM

00°000°00€

00°000°01

00'80€°186

00°882'10L

00°000°00€
00°88Z‘10T

00°000'00€

00°02

000
ot
0]

[00-000°082

193png pasodoud

SCAd

1NDd

79°046°082 00°'088°€6T aouejeg puny

0€°00%'L- 00'16V'v6- awoou] 18N

0€°£8980T 008829511 sasuadxj |eloL
%66'66 |9 6TLY 00°0ZL'Yy JLNI - 3IDIAYIS 193Q 02065-5009-9€5
%00°00T |££°£95°96 00'895'96 NI¥d - IDIAY3S L8930 0T065-5009-9€5
S3SYHOYN TVLIdYD HIHLO 66685-5009-9€S
%000 0 00°000°0Tt TYNLINYLSYYHANI 0¥085-G009-9€5
%00°0 0 00°000°00¢€ Jiyoe|pl g 1uswdinby 0¢085-5009-9€5
%000 0 00°000°STE $340Y4d - 1OVYLINOD 0£055-5009-9€5
%L9vT  |LT00%'L 00°000°0€ NYOLLY - 1OVYINOD 07055-5009-9£5

sasuadxy

76°L59°68€ 00°'89T‘0SE'T ?Ep ‘snay ‘gq _EE_

00°£82'T0T 00°£82'T9S u| sidjsueu} |ero]
%000 000 00°000°0S O ZTT WoJj J3jsuedf 00TT9-T000-9€5
%00°00T |00°£82'T0T 00°£82'10T €0G Wouy ura9ysuel| 00TT9-1000-9£5
%000 000 00'000°00€ #6€ Wouy ul Jaysued) 00TT9-T000-9€5
%000 000 00°0000TT ¥6C WOy Ul J9jsued] 00TT9-T000-9£5

c_mgwmcmgh

000 00°0TS‘00S anuanay |ejo]
%000 000 00°000°00S 0 - SNOINVTIIDSIN 0069t-1000-9€5
%000 000 0001 JNODN! 1SIYILNI 0£09t-1000-9€5
%000 000 00'00S 04 SIDUVHI HIHLO 066t7-T000-9€S

SONUIAIY

[z6'0£'882

[oo'1/€'382

9ouejeg SuiuuiSag

£20Z/1€/€

anuaAay

# 1udde 3)jase)

TVNLIV vZAd

128png paisnipy
YZAd

uonduosag

N0y

NOILVIJIHdIa YIM3S




00°000°C€2
00°000°CT

00°09

0009

%L9°9T

00°090°ZT

00°000CT
00°09

%6578

[oo 000’02z

SCAd

1908png pasodoud

%SY°0

LNDd

S9'£98'612 00'6T0°TZZ aduejeg pung

€0'v189 00'596'L awoou| 18N

00°0T 00°09 sasuadx]y |ejo]

00°0T 00°09 $1SOD ONILYY¥IdO ¥IHLO 666/5-5009-LES
sasuadxy

£0'Z8'9 00°SZ0°8 anuanay |ejo|

G7'88L°9 00°000°8 JINOINI LNIIALLSIANI 0¥09%-T000-LES

8/°S€E 00°SC JNODNI LSIHILNI 0£09t-T000-LES
dnuanay

[zo:eso‘'etz  Joovso'srz asuejeg Sujuuidag

gzoe/1e/e

9NUAA3Y # JUd0e 3j|ase)

193png paisnlpy
VN1V vZAd |

VZAd

uondudsaqg UN0Yy

SLIOJV )INVE NVO1 44SMD




